
 
1/12/2026 3:59 PM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, January 15, 2026 – 7:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider 

the following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: December 18, 2025 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 01/06/2026 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
b. 01/15/2026 Finance Committee Meeting 

 
5.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. December Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
6.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
i. December 2025 Financial Statements: Payroll $122,924.64 , General Disbursements $732,686.46  and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports[see on municipal website] 
b. Water & Light 

i. Portzen Pay #30 and #31  
ii. Change Order #4 
iii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wasterwater Remodel  
iv. Town & Country Update – informational 

 
7.) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2026-01 New Library Board Member  
b. Resolution 2026-02 New WLOO Board Members 
c. Minor Land Division W12295 State Rd 89 
d. Van Buren St. and Taylor Street Mill and Overlay Project 

 
8.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 01/12/2026.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 
made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: December 18, 2025 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 
p.m. Alderpersons present: S.Cummings , A.Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, and Weihert.Absent: Haseleu Others 
attending in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Utilities Sorenson; DPW Director Yerges; Parks Haberkorn; Deputy 
Admin Knutson; Treasurer Nelson;  Clerk Ritter; Lt 1 Butzine; EMT Ciha, D. Nell and WLOO Videographers. The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: December 4, 2025 [Cummings/C.Kuhll] VOICE VOTE:Motion Carried.  

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 

 
4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

 
a) 12/16/2025 CDA 
b) 12/18/2025 Finance 

 
5) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS Motion [A.Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

a) November Report of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable 

 
6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Finance, Insurance & Personnel 
i) November 2025 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $1,575,121.06; Payroll $102,462.05 & 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [available on municipal website] Motion[C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 
No 0 Haseleu absent. Motion carried.   

ii) 2025-51 Resolution On-Call Policy for DPW Handbook Motion [C.Kuhl/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion 
carried.   

iii) 2025-14 Update Ordinance 340-2 Water & Light Utility Commission D.(7) Motion[C.Kuhl/Weihert] VOICE 
VOTE: Motion carried   

iv) 2025-58 Resolution Employee Handbook Update to 6.2 Overtime Compensation. Motion[C.Kuhl/ Weihert] 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

v) 2025-64 Resolution Approving the Fire/EMS By-Laws. Deferred to February. 
vi) 2025-65 Resolution Approving the Fire Department/EMS Union Ratification. Motion [C.Kuhl/Thomas] 

ROLL CALL Yes 6 No 0 Motion carried.  Haseleu absent 
vii) Raises for Seasonal Park Workers-No action 
viii) 2025-63 Resolution Approving Park Purchase of Turbine Blower. Motion from Undesignated Funds. 

($12,562.24) [Weihert/A.Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0 Motion carried. Haseleu absent.   
b) Waterloo Water & Light 

i) 2025-59 Resolution Approving Waterloo Utilities to Join LGIP. Motion [Weihert/Griffin] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 
No 0 Motion carried. Haseleu absent. 

ii) 2025-61 Resolution Approving Town & Country for Hwy 89 Utilities Design and Bidding Engineering 
Motion[Weihert/Griffin] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0 Motion carried.  Haseleu absent.   

iii) 2025-62 Resolution Approving Town & Country for Bluegrass Trail Water Main. Extension Design and 
Bidding Engineering. Motion[Weihert/Thomas] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0  Motion carried.  Haseleu absent 

c) CDA 
i) 139-143 N. Monroe St. Façade Grant Motion to approve $663.50 [A.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 

No 0 Motion carried.  Haseleu absent 
ii) CDA Year in Review. Motion [C.Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
 

7) UNFINISHED BUSINESS- none 
 

8) NEW BUSINESS 

https://www.waterloowi.us/sites/g/files/vyhlif6041/f/uploads/2021-07treasuersreport-complete.pdf


 
9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
10) ADJOURNMENT [C.Kuhl/Weihertl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. Approx. 7:35 pm 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 



 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 

Sept – Nov 2025 
 

EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 
o W&K Day – Well Attended and lots of compliments 

 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 RFP’s for: 
o Bathroom Vanity (Countertops) 
o Lower Pavilion Floor 

 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

 UPPER PAVILION FLOORS 

 UPPER PAVILION DOORS 
 

CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 
o 2 more Crankshafts are in Ohio 
o Possible finish of the rest in 2026 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2025 

 None 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS 

 Wiener and Kraut Day – September 13, 2025 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 None 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 None at the moment 
o Looking into – Skalitzky Field Historic Landmark Registration 
o Research has started on Carousel Grants 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Waterloo Fire & Rescue Meeting Minutes 
December 22nd, 2025  

 
The meeting was called to order at 715pm 
Roll Call: Sign in sheet was passed around.  
Minutes from the last meeting were read by Kaitlin. Motion to approve as read by Garry, 2nd by 
Eric. Motion passed.  
Public Comments/Items not on the agenda: none.  
​
Old Business: 

1.​ EMS Scheduling 
a.​ Everything looks good for Dec, thank you to the membership for stepping up.  

2.​ Training Log 
a.​ Written excuses for missed training needs to be turned in. Members will need this 

completed before voting at the election in January. 
3.​ Ambulance Update 

a.​ The new ambulance should be finalized mid January. It will require multiple 
inspections in MO before it comes to WI. 

4.​ Policy 
a.​ Still on hold at the city.  

5.​ Fire Siren 
a.​ It is working. Please continue to set it off manually here at the station for calls, 

that process has not changed.  
6.​ MABAS Cards 

a.​ We will be making our own search card for our area. 
7.​ Any other old business? None.  

Motion by Dan, 2nd by Ryan to move onto new business.  
 
New Business: 

1.​ Critique past calls if needed  
a.​ Alarm at 217 N. Monroe. The door closures have been fixed. 
b.​ 206 Bishop Circle - EMS assist. Thank you to our members for going above and 

beyond.  
c.​ Mutual aid to Beaver Dam with Chief and tender. 8,000 gallons of water dumped 

at the barn fire.  
d.​ Lake Mills Cty Hwy G fire, no water dropped.  
e.​ Lake Mills Cty Hwy A fire, no water dropped.  

2.​ Updates 
a.​ Bylaws - sent to the city, needs corrections.  

3.​ Reminder for those who want to be voted on for officers 
a.​ Eligibility list created by Garry and Aiden. Only 7-9 people are eligible.  
b.​ Corrections and updates discussed by the membership.  

4.​ Website and Facebook 



a.​ Discontinuing department website, being placed under a reference tab on the 
city’s website. 

 
Training Next Month: 

EMS Training - CPR 
Fire Training - Down FF CPR, gear inspections, and SCBA maintenance, and new 
Sensit training. 
MPO Training - TBD  
Upcoming trainings will be posted on the board 

b.​ Aerial class in Watertown, Watertown HOT May 1st, 2nd, 3rd 
 
New members, probationary members, transfers?  

c.​ Voted on Kellan Smith (22 yes, 2 no - passed) and Nathanial Kroll (12 yes, 11 no, 
1 abstain - passed) Motion to destroy ballots by Wes, approved. 

5.​ Any other new business? 
a.​ Kevin will run for Lt position. 
b.​ Ice Rescue training next Monday for 5th Monday training. 
c.​ CPR in January  
d.​ Discussion on holding both Lt and PIO positions simultaneously. 

 
Truck starters for next month 

e.​ Fire: Garry, Brian, and Keegan 
f.​ EMS: Ron, Eric, and Aaron. 

Motion to adjourn meeting by Eric, 2nd by Craig. The meeting was adjourned at 8:44pm.  
 

Meeting minutes submitted by Kaitlin Butzine, Secretary.  





































 

 

Karl Junginger Memorial Library   
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

November 19, 2025 @ 5:30 pm  
   

I. Call to Order & Introductions    
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. Present: Art Biermeier, Diane Graff, Leslie Fugate, Tracy 
Grant, Susan McDermott, Miriam Schilling, Cindy Kreuger, Sara Cummings, and Kelli Mountford.  
   

II. Approval of agenda   
Cummings made a motion to move Unfinished Business Letter B. Budget 2026 above Letter A. Graff 
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
III. Approval of open minutes from October 22, 2025.  

Fugate moved to approve the October 2025 minutes. Cummings seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
   

IV. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments  
Mountford presented all board with thank-you notes for Community Appreciation Day. Thank you to 
the board members for their volunteer service and dedication serving on the library board.  
 

V. Director’s Report  
Mountford reported that Jefferson Glass has been able to replace the glass in the window, and it did 
not take 3 to 4 weeks like initially stated.   
 

VI.  Unfinished Business  
  

A. 2026 Budget – Action     
City Tax Dollars stayed the same amount given from 2025 at $208,000. Two employees opted out of 
insurance, allowing funds that were cut from line items to be placed back. Library Expenditures were 
down by $15,617 from the City's posted budget. Total library revenue and expenditures balance out at 
$403,666. Grant made a motion to approve the new 2026 budget. Krueger seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

B. Financial monthly report for October 2025 - Action   
McDermott moved to approve the October 2025 monthly invoices as presented. Fugate seconded. The 
motion passed unanimously.    
  

C. Policy 503 Code of Conduct – Action  
Grant made a motion to approve Policy 503 with the updates. Schilling Seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 

D. Waterloo Utilities Substation update – Informational  
No updates to report at this time.  
 

E. Adult Fiction shelving update – Informational 
No updates to report at this time.  

 



 

 

VII. New Business    
 

A. December 2025 meeting – Action 
 
Krueger made a motion to cancel the December Library Board meeting unless a Special meeting needs 
to be called. McDermott seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

B. Library email addresses – Informational   
Mountford discussed that the board members may want to create email addresses that are used only 
for the library board and city use. Due to the open records law and the public has access to their email 
addresses.  
 

C. Review Jefferson County Library Service Guidelines – Informational  
 

D. Discuss web accessibility requirements – Informational  
The KJM Library’s website will need to be ADA accessible by April 2027 per Federal law. This is 
something that the library will need to hire someone to do, since it has to do with coding. Mountford 
will be looking into this. The website may need a complete overhaul.  
 

E. 2026 Closed Dates: 1/1, 1/19(staff in-service), 4/3, 4/4/, 5/23, 5/25, 7/3, 7/4, 9/5, 9/7, 11/26, 11/27, 
11/28, 12/24, 12/25, 12/26, 12/31 (open ½ day from 9 to 1) - Action  
Fugate moved to approve the 2026 library closed dates. Grant seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 

F. Review and Discuss Library board Trustee handbook Chapter 26 “The Public Library System Board – 
The Broad Viewpoint” and Chapter 27 “Trustee Orientation and Continuing Education” - 
Informational 

   
VIII. Future agenda items – Budget 2025 and 2026, Adult Fiction shelving, Update on Substation, August In-

Service closed date 
 

IX. Date, place, and time of the next meeting: Wednesday, January 28, 2026, at 5:30 p.m. in the Hyer 
Conference Room.    
   

X. Adjournment    
Biermeier moved to adjourn at 6:32 p.m. Krueger seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Cindy Krueger  



Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -DECEMBER 2025

DECEMBER Monthly Statistics JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2024 2370 2380 2391 2403 2415 2443 2470 2486 2436 2434 2274 2292

2025 2301 2315 2317 2330 2353 2400 2422 2432 2439 2446 2460 2457

% of Change -2.91% -2.73% -3.09% -3.04% -2.57% -1.76% -1.94% -2.17% 0.12% 0.49% 8.18% 7.20%
NEW Library Card Holders 

NEW TO 2025 STATS 2025 13 18 20 25 30 47 24 14 12 21 16 6
% of Change 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2024 4024 4344 3645 4306 3595 5529 6002 4483 3947 4284 4186 4178

2025 4662 4182 4539 4122 4134 6254 6777 4945 4562 4401 3783 4206

% of Change 15.85% -3.73% 24.53% -4.27% 14.99% 13.11% 12.91% 10.31% 15.58% 2.73% -9.63% 0.67%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2024 986 887 914 826 785 710 875 778 762 882 723 747

(Circulation) 2025 868 856 840 909 935 950 1029 1041 1036 1111 1045 976

% of Change -11.97% -3.49% -8.10% 10.05% 19.11% 33.80% 17.60% 33.80% 35.96% 25.96% 44.54% 30.66%

Library Visits 2024 1759 1725 1864 2207 2299 3064 3030 2000 2052 2157 1922 1381

2025 1956 1970 2384 2280 2387 3002 2997 2142 2048 2037 1854 1790

% of Change 11.20% 14.20% 27.90% 3.31% 3.83% -2.02% -1.09% 7.10% -0.19% -5.56% -3.54% 29.62%

Meeting Room Use 2024 8 12 8 14 13 9 9 9 11 11 11 6

BY PUBLIC 2025 9 17 20 18 9 13 13 18 8 11 9 10

% of Change 12.50% 41.67% 150.00% 28.57% -22.22% 44.44% 44.44% 100.00% -27.27% 0.00% -18.18% 66.67%

Public Computer Use 2024 101 130 91 118 106 74 75 73 87 75 82 77

2025 77 73 105 100 108 97 80 72 75 80 80 86

% of Change -23.76% -43.85% 15.38% -15.25% 1.89% 31.08% 6.67% -1.37% -13.79% 6.67% -2.44% 11.69%

WiFi Use 2024 135 181 182 200 204 203 202 221 254 208 188 165

2025 230 232 200 217 202 209 202 179 190 179 171 119

% of Change 70.37% 28.18% 9.89% 8.50% -0.98% 2.96% 0.00% -19.00% -25.20% -13.94% -9.04% -27.88%

Outreach to local schools, 2024 63 152 57 183 133 70 84 63 91 74 119 78

daycares, & residents 2025 114 186 131 139 109 83 50 80 78 63 62 213

Checkouts % of Change 80.95% 22.37% 129.82% -24.04% -18.05% 18.57% -40.48% 26.98% -14.29% -14.86% -47.90% 173.08%

Adult  Number of Programs 2024 20 20 20 21 18 19 20 16 19 22 18 15

2025 15 14 18 15 15 16 18 17 14 16 19 15

% of Change -25.00% -30.00% -10.00% -28.57% -16.67% -15.79% -10.00% 6.25% -26.32% -27.27% 5.56% 0.00%

Adult Attendance 2024 162 153 201 161 121 265 188 159 153 244 122 147

2025 197 103 188 119 197 261 153 117 79 196 116 100

% of Change 21.60% -32.68% -6.47% -26.09% 62.81% -1.51% -18.62% -26.42% -48.37% -19.67% -4.92% -31.97%

Teen (12-18) 2024 4 4 3 3 3 9 10 4 4 4 3 3

Number of programs 2025 4 3 3 1 0 7 10 1 2 3 3 2

% of Change 0.00% -25.00% 0.00% -66.67% -100.00% -22.22% 0.00% -75.00% -50.00% -25.00% 0.00% -33.33%

Attendance 2024 50 26 32 25 24 166 108 38 27 44 29 24

2025 21 10 24 24 0 185 99 36 36 41 32 24

% of Change -58.00% -61.54% -25.00% -4.00% -100.00% 11.45% -8.33% -5.26% 33.33% -6.82% 10.34% 0.00%

Children's 2024 15 17 17 18 16 28 33 14 16 17 14 12

Number of programs 2025 12 14 12 17 13 19 28 12 14 16 13 13

% of Change -20.00% -17.65% -29.41% -5.56% -18.75% -32.14% -15.15% -14.29% -12.50% -5.88% -7.14% 8.33%

Attendance 2024 367 264 425 465 1035 2016 1694 425 435 591 429 393

2025 355 329 351 613 943 1715 1249 399 396 649 399 474

% of Change -3.27% 24.62% -17.41% 31.83% -8.89% -14.93% -26.27% -6.12% -8.97% 9.81% -6.99% 20.61%

GENERAL ALL AGE PROGRAMS NEW 2025 

Number of Programs 1 1 1 4 4 4 4 1 2 3 2 2

Attendance 69 67 84 342 699 671 185 97 133 254 121 227



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held January 6, 2026 
Meeting called to order by President Devin Schumann at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities office. Present were 
Commissioners Vern Butzine, Pam Kuhl, Michael Tschanz, Richard Weihert, Superintendent Barry Sorenson, and 
OM Joy Bisco. Citizen Dick Blawush. 
 
Minutes 
Motion by Butzine, seconded by Weihert to approve the minutes of the December 2, 2025 meeting. Motion 
carried. 
 
Expenditures 
Motion by Schumann, seconded by Butzine to approve the December disbursements as presented. Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
Citizen Blawush had questions regarding unpaid utility bills in the trailer park. 
  
Portzen Pay Request and Change Order 
Motion by Kuhl, seconded by Schumann to recommend to City Council payment request 30 in the amount of 
$674,825.35, pay request 31 in the amount of $122,421.02, and change order #4 in the amount of $183,238. 
Motion carried. 
 
Water Tower Dismantle 
Motion by Schumann, seconded by Weihert, to approve Town & Country contract for Scope of Service for water 
tower dismantle in 2026. Motion carried. 
 
Billing and Metering Specialist Position 
Motion by Weihert, seconded by Schumann, to move to closed session to discuss the Billing and Metering Billing 
Specialist position per Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(c). Roll Call (5-0). 
 
Motion by Weihert, seconded by Schumann, to reconvene to open session. Roll Call (5-0). 
 
Motion by Butzine, seconded by Kuhl, to adjourn the meeting at 7:44pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Pam Kuhl - Secretary 



List of Bills
Aerzen USA Corp 6,653.52 MJ Electric 19,464.11
Associated Trust Company 950.00 Mutual Community Mission Group 380.00
Avestar 15.00 Northern Lake Service 92.70
Axley Brynelson 348.00 OpenPoint 5,060.00
Baker Tilly 4,305.00 Payment Service Network 101.95
Beaver of Wisconsin 4,527.00 Payroll 93,803.89
BMO 1,028.66 Peak Garage Doors 2,020.23
BMO Mastercard 5,013.55 Piggly Wiggly 15.96
Border States 3,124.75 Portland Sanitary District 22,690.42
Brothers Main 945.00 Prairie Glass Co 2,798.88
Vern Butzine 100.00 Resco 117.79
Caselle Inc 3,260.34 Rescue Dog Technology 3,500.00
City of Waterloo Treasurer 123,010.62 Devin Schumann 150.00
Crescent Electric Supply 7,498.92 Schweitzer Engineering Lab 400.25
DNR Operator Certificiation 50.00 Seera 1,301.81
Ehlers 20.23 SSM Health 53.00
Forster Electrical Engineering 1,401.25 Town & Country Engineering 26,260.00
Frontier 531.79 Michael Tschanz 150.00
GFC Leasing 127.00 US Cellular 264.32
GLS Utility LLC 1,767.95 Uline 203.72
Howie's Hardware 511.55 UPS 42.64
Infosend 1,117.68 United Liquid Waste Recycling 1,850.00
Irby 427.85 Waterloo Building Center 62.50
Kunkel Engineering Group 11,264.65 Waterloo Utilities 11,597.92
Pam Kuhl 150.00 WE Energies 136.15
Kwik Trip 291.36 Richard Weihert 150.00
Lakes Gas Co 72.01 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 5,212.79
Leader Independent 47.12 Wisconsin Rural Water Assn 505.00
Land Service Company 28,529.19 WPPI Energy 208,844.74

Total Disbursements $614,320.76

Checking Account
  Balance 11/30/25 103,314.87
  Deposits 1,066,217.90
  Disbursements (613,972.63)
  Interest 236.77
  Balance 12/31/25 $555,796.91

WWTP DNR Replacement Fund
  Balance 11/30/25 $588,228.82
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (88.05)
  Interest 994.38
  Balance 12/31/25 $589,135.15

Debt Service Account
  Balance 11/30/25 $563,957.40
  Deposit 119,425.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (72.60)
  Interest 1,060.05
  Balance 12/31/25 $684,369.85

Money Market Account
  Balance 11/30/25 1,621,165.10
  Deposits 697,785.73
  Transfer (119,425.00)
  Disbursements (167.25)
  Interest 3,425.21
  Balance 12/31/25 $2,202,783.79

Transportation Fund
  Balance 11/30/25 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 12/31/25 $12,586.00

WWTP USDA Bond Reserve:
  Balance 11/30/25 $123,359.19
  Transferred in/out
  Interest 344.14
  Service Charge (20.23)
  Balance 12/31/25 $123,683.10

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 11/30/25 347,124.80
  Interest
  Balance 12/31/25 $347,124.80

F&M CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 11/30/25 245,797.43
  Interest 5,258.80
  Disbursement (251,056.23)
  Balance 12/31/25 $0.00

Construction Acct:
  Balance 11/30/25 $1,500.00
  Transferred in
  Interest
  Balance 12/31/25 $1,500.00





From

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

a. X

b. X

c.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Contractor's Application for Payment  

Application No.: 30

23-04

Waterloo Utilities

Portzen

Town & Country Engineering

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Application Period:

Contract:

Owner:

Contractor:

Engineer:

Project:

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

21,657,267.98$          

Date:

Signature: 12/5/2025Date:

Portzen Construction Inc.

Contractor's Certification

Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4)

Approved by Owner

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been 

applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by 

prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 

liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 

defective.

Recommended by Engineer

11/1/2025 11/30/2025

Application Date: 12/5/2025

Approved by Funding Agency

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

to

Original Contract Price

 $  22,212,582.54 

982,942.15$                

 $                        -   

Total Work completed and materials stored to date 

(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total)

Retainage

Work Completed

Stored Materials

Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b)

Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c)

Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)

Amount due this application

555,314.56$                

-$                              

674,825.35$                

2.5%

5%

20,982,442.63$          

22,221,337.75$          

418,872.38$                

22,640,210.13$          

22,212,582.54$          

WW-62

Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2)

Contractor:

555,314.56$                

Net change by Change Orders

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Project Engineer

12/10/2025



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS                               -                                 -   

2   Bonds 111,350.00$                         111,350.00               111,350.00 100%                               -   

3   Mobilization 180,698.00$                         178,500.00                    2,198.00               180,698.00 100%                               -   

4   Project Management 466,830.00$                         461,100.00                    2,500.00               463,600.00 99%                    3,230.00 

5   Project Management Software 27,562.00$                             27,562.00                 27,562.00 100%                               -   

6   Temporary Construction Fence 20,000.00$                             20,000.00                 20,000.00 100%                               -   

7   Port-a-potty rental 12,812.00$                             12,300.00                       512.00                 12,812.00 100%                               -   

8   Job trailer 17,325.00$                             17,100.00                       225.00                 17,325.00 100%                               -   

9   Trash Disposal 31,500.00$                             30,802.00                       698.00                 31,500.00 100%                               -   

10   Safety 15,750.00$                             15,500.00                       250.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

11   Survey & Staking 10,500.00$                             10,500.00                 10,500.00 100%                               -   

12   Concrete Testing 26,250.00$                             26,250.00                 26,250.00 100%                               -   

13   Project Sign 1,575.00$                                  1,575.00                    1,575.00 100%                               -   

14   Lodging 196,350.00$                         196,350.00               196,350.00 100%                               -   

15   Temp. Utilities 105,000.00$                         105,000.00               105,000.00 100%                               -   

16   Cleaning Site and Building 45,990.00$                             43,000.00                    2,990.00                 45,990.00 100%                               -   

17   Equipment Rental 175,600.00$                         175,600.00               175,600.00 100%                               -   

18 SITEWORK                               -                                 -   

19   Selective Demolition 241,105.00$                         241,105.00               241,105.00 100%                               -   

20   Site Demo 114,251.00$                         114,251.00               114,251.00 100%                               -   

21   Erosion Control 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

22   Rammed Aggregate Piers 109,605.00$                         109,605.00               109,605.00 100%                               -   

23   Paving Prep 182,735.00$                         182,735.00               182,735.00 100%                               -   

24   Aphalt Paving 171,308.00$                         169,000.00                    2,308.00               171,308.00 100%                               -   

25   Concrete Paving 155,770.00$                         155,770.00               155,770.00 100%                               -   

26   Site Furnishings 3,150.00$                                   3,150.00                    3,150.00 100%                               -   

27   Temp Roads 7,875.00$                                   7,875.00                    7,875.00 100%                               -   

28   Rough Grading 159,886.00$                         159,886.00               159,886.00 100%                               -   

29   Building Excavation and Backfill 190,756.00$                         190,756.00               190,756.00 100%                               -   

30   Sanitary Systems 1,515,690.00$                   1,515,690.00            1,515,690.00 100%                               -   

31   Storm Systems 121,166.00$                         121,166.00               121,166.00 100%                               -   

32   Water Systems 214,044.00$                         214,044.00               214,044.00 100%                               -   

33   Site Air Piping 245,980.00$                         245,980.00               245,980.00 100%                               -   

34   Landscaping  WWTF 46,550.00$                                9,950.00                 36,600.00                 46,550.00 100%                               -   

35 CONCRETE                               -                                 -   

36   Concrete 938,579.00$                         938,579.00               938,579.00 100%                               -   

37   Precast Concrete 41,583.00$                             41,583.00                 41,583.00 100%                               -   

38 MASONRY                               -                                 -   

39   Masonry Materials ST 10 155,608.00$                         155,608.00               155,608.00 100%                               -   

40   Masonry Labor ST10 301,146.00$                         301,146.00               301,146.00 100%                               -   

41   Masonry Materials ST 25 93,952.00$                             93,952.00                 93,952.00 100%                               -   

42   Masonry Labor ST25 156,675.00$                         156,675.00               156,675.00 100%                               -   

43   Masonry Materials ST 50 8,515.00$                                   8,515.00                    8,515.00 100%                               -   

44   Masonry Labor ST50 19,753.00$                             19,753.00                 19,753.00 100%                               -   

45   Masonry Materials ST 55 44,533.00$                             44,533.00                 44,533.00 100%                               -   

46   Masonry Labor ST55 75,320.00$                             75,320.00                 75,320.00 100%                               -   

47 METALS                               -                                 -   

48   Structural Steel Framing 24,267.00$                             24,267.00                 24,267.00 100%                               -   

49   Metal Fabrications 110,144.00$                         110,144.00               110,144.00 100%                               -   

50   Guard & Hand Rail 170,313.00$                         164,797.78                    5,515.22               170,313.00 100%                               -   

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

Original Contract

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

51   Bar Grating 384,672.00$                         384,672.00               384,672.00 100%                               -   

52   Labor to install 229,145.00$                         217,145.00                 12,000.00               229,145.00 100%                               -   

53   Access Hatches 12,600.00$                             12,600.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

54 CARPENTRY                               -                                 -   

55   Trusses 39,108.00$                             39,108.00                 39,108.00 100%                               -   

56   Truss Labor 22,460.00$                             22,460.00                 22,460.00 100%                               -   

57   Rough Carpentry 130,546.00$                         130,546.00               130,546.00 100%                               -   

58   Finish Carentry 5,386.00$                                   5,386.00                    5,386.00 100%                               -   

59 THERMAL & MOISTURE                               -                                 -   

60   Dampproofing & Joint Sealants 78,250.00$                             78,250.00                 78,250.00 100%                               -   

61   Thermal Insulation 21,854.00$                             21,854.00                 21,854.00 100%                               -   

62   Weather barrier 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

63   ST 10 Roofing Materials 117,398.00$                         117,398.00               117,398.00 100%                               -   

64   ST 10 Roofing Labor 63,361.00$                             58,840.00                 58,840.00 93%                    4,521.00 

65   ST 25 Roofing Materials 23,610.00$                             23,610.00                 23,610.00 100%                               -   

66   ST 25 Roofing Labor 14,857.00$                             14,857.00                 14,857.00 100%                               -   

67   ST 35 Roofing Materials 7,954.00$                                   7,954.00                    7,954.00 100%                               -   

68   ST 35 Roofing Labor 3,512.00$                                   3,512.00                    3,512.00 100%                               -   

69   ST 50 Roofing Materials 41,764.00$                             41,764.00                 41,764.00 100%                               -   

70   ST 50 Roofing Labor 17,556.00$                             17,556.00                 17,556.00 100%                               -   

71   ST 55 Roofing Materials 21,510.00$                             21,510.00                 21,510.00 100%                               -   

72   ST 55 Roofing Labor 12,755.00$                             12,755.00                 12,755.00 100%                               -   

73 DOORS & WINDOWS                               -                                 -   

74   Structure 10 Doors, Frames & Hardware 46,925.00$                             46,925.00                 46,925.00 100%                               -   

75   Structure 25 Doors, Frames & Hardware 11,887.00$                             11,887.00                 11,887.00 100%                               -   

76   Structure 35 Doors, Frames & Hardware 9,161.00$                                   9,161.00                    9,161.00 100%                               -   

77   Structure 50 Doors, Frames & Hardware 25,080.00$                             25,080.00                 25,080.00 100%                               -   

78   Structure 55 Doors, Frames & Hardware 5,863.00$                                   5,863.00                    5,863.00 100%                               -   

79   Labor to install 35,140.00$                             35,140.00                 35,140.00 100%                               -   

80   Sectional Overhead Doors 62,450.00$                             62,450.00                 62,450.00 100%                               -   

81   Aluminum Windows and Galzing 21,169.00$                             21,169.00                 21,169.00 100%                               -   

82   Aluminum Access Doors 14,490.00$                             14,490.00                 14,490.00 100%                               -   

83   Attic Access 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

84 FINISHES                               -                                 -   

85   Gyp Wall Board Assemblies 36,414.00$                             36,414.00                 36,414.00 100%                               -   

86   Acoustical Ceilings 15,015.00$                             15,015.00                 15,015.00 100%                               -   

87   Quarry Tile 72,420.00$                             72,420.00                 72,420.00 100%                               -   

88   Vinyl Wall Base 693.00$                                         693.00                       693.00 100%                               -   

89   Painting 469,740.00$                         464,740.00                    5,000.00               469,740.00 100%                               -   

90 SPECALTIES 13,681.00$                             13,681.00                 13,681.00 100%                               -   

91 FURNISHINGS                               -                                 -   

92   Plastic Laminate Casework 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

93   Labor to install casework 2,194.00$                                   2,194.00                    2,194.00 100%                               -   

94   Laboratory Casework 67,568.00$                             67,568.00                 67,568.00 100%                               -   

95   Labor to install casework 9,118.00$                                   9,118.00                    9,118.00 100%                               -   

96   Engineering for Casework 2,100.00$                                   2,100.00                    2,100.00 100%                               -   

97 MECHANICAL                               -                                 -   

98   Plumbing& Process Project Management 126,000.00$                         121,530.50                    2,235.00               123,765.50 98%                    2,234.50 

99 STRUCTURE 10:                               -                                 -   

100   Plumbing/Hydronics Materials and Equipment 136,500.00$                         135,450.00                    1,050.00               136,500.00 100%                               -   

101   Plumbing/Hydronics Labor 262,500.00$                         261,450.00                    1,050.00               262,500.00 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

102   Plumbing Insulation Materials 6,898.00$                                   6,898.00                    6,898.00 100%                               -   

103   Plumbing Insulation Labor 5,515.00$                                   5,515.00                    5,515.00 100%                               -   

104   Excavation 11,550.00$                             11,550.00                 11,550.00 100%                               -   

105   HVAC Equipment 312,841.00$                         312,841.00               312,841.00 100%                               -   

106   HVAC Sheetmetal 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

107   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,720.00$                                   6,720.00                    6,720.00 100%                               -   

108   HVAC Misc. Materials 5,775.00$                                   5,775.00                    5,775.00 100%                               -   

109   HVAC Equipment Rental 9,450.00$                                   9,450.00                    9,450.00 100%                               -   

110   HVAC Labor 130,218.00$                         119,700.00                    2,750.00               122,450.00 94%                    7,768.00 

111   HVAC Management 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

112   HVAC Test and Balance 10,080.00$                                           -   0%                 10,080.00 

113   HVAC Controls 168,000.00$                         136,500.00                 15,750.00               152,250.00 91%                 15,750.00 

114   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 71,720.00$                             71,720.00                 71,720.00 100%                               -   

115   HVAC Insulation Materials 16,810.00$                             16,810.00                 16,810.00 100%                               -   

116   HVAC Insulation Labor 13,844.00$                             13,844.00                 13,844.00 100%                               -   

117 STRUCTURE 20                               -                                 -   

188   Process Materials 42,000.00$                             42,000.00                 42,000.00 100%                               -   

119   Process Labor 37,800.00$                             37,800.00                 37,800.00 100%                               -   

120 STRUCTURE 25:                               -                                 -   

121   Plumbing/Process Materials 36,750.00$                             36,750.00                 36,750.00 100%                               -   

122   Plumbing/Process Labor 49,350.00$                             49,350.00                 49,350.00 100%                               -   

123   Plumbing Insulation Material 3,555.00$                                   3,555.00                    3,555.00 100%                               -   

124   Plumbing Insulation Labor 2,703.00$                                   2,703.00                    2,703.00 100%                               -   

125   HVAC Sheet Metal 15,750.00$                             15,750.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

126   HVAC Vent, Stands 4,200.00$                                   4,200.00                    4,200.00 100%                               -   

127   HVAC Misc. Materials 3,150.00$                                   3,150.00                    3,150.00 100%                               -   

128   HVAC Equipment Rental 4,200.00$                                   4,200.00                    4,200.00 100%                               -   

129   HVAC Labor 36,267.00$                             36,267.00                 36,267.00 100%                               -   

130   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                   2,625.00                    2,625.00 100%                               -   

131   HVAC Insulation Materials 2,241.00$                                   2,241.00                    2,241.00 100%                               -   

132   HVAC Insulation Labor 1,839.00$                                   1,839.00                    1,839.00 100%                               -   

133 STRUCTURE 30                               -                                 -   

134   Process Materials 89,250.00$                             89,250.00                 89,250.00 100%                               -   

135   Process Labor 140,700.00$                         140,700.00               140,700.00 100%                               -   

136 STRUCTURE 35:                               -                                 -   

137   Plumbing/ Process Materials 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

138   Plumbing/Process Labor 1,050.00$                                   1,050.00                    1,050.00 100%                               -   

139   HVAC Sheet Metal 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

140   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,100.00$                                   2,100.00                    2,100.00 100%                               -   

141   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                   2,100.00                    2,100.00 100%                               -   

142   HVAC Labor 25,856.00$                             25,856.00                 25,856.00 100%                               -   

143   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                   2,625.00                    2,625.00 100%                               -   

144   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 6,300.00$                                   6,300.00                    6,300.00 100%                               -   

145   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                   1,120.00                    1,120.00 100%                               -   

146   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         975.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

147 STRUCTURE 40                               -                                 -   

148   Process Materials 14,700.00$                             14,700.00                 14,700.00 100%                               -   

149   Process Labor 30,450.00$                             30,450.00                 30,450.00 100%                               -   

150 STRUCTURE 50:                               -                                 -   

151   Plumbing/Process Materials 299,250.00$                         299,250.00               299,250.00 100%                               -   

152   Plumbing/Process Labor 893,231.00$                         893,231.00               893,231.00 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 4 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

153   Plumbing Insulation Material 2,440.00$                                   2,440.00                    2,440.00 100%                               -   

154   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,730.00$                                   1,730.00                    1,730.00 100%                               -   

155   HVAC Sheet Metal 9,450.00$                                   9,450.00                    9,450.00 100%                               -   

156   HVAC Misc. Materials 9,923.00$                                   9,923.00                    9,923.00 100%                               -   

157   HVAC Equipment Rental 3,150.00$                                   3,150.00                    3,150.00 100%                               -   

158   HVAC Labor 64,776.00$                             64,776.00                 64,776.00 100%                               -   

159   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                   2,625.00                    2,625.00 100%                               -   

160   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 12,600.00$                             12,600.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

161   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                   1,120.00                    1,120.00 100%                               -   

162   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         975.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

163 STRUCTURE 55                               -                                 -   

164   Plumbing/Process Materials 168,000.00$                         168,000.00               168,000.00 100%                               -   

165   Plumbing/Process Labor 115,500.00$                         115,500.00               115,500.00 100%                               -   

166   Plumbing Insulation Materials 1,837.00$                                   1,837.00                    1,837.00 100%                               -   

167   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,405.00$                                   1,405.00                    1,405.00 100%                               -   

168   HVAC Sheet Metal 12,600.00$                             12,600.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

169   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,300.00$                                   6,300.00                    6,300.00 100%                               -   

170   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,362.00$                                   2,362.00                    2,362.00 100%                               -   

171   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                   2,100.00                    2,100.00 100%                               -   

172   HVAC Labor 25,331.00$                             25,331.00                 25,331.00 100%                               -   

173   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                   2,625.00                    2,625.00 100%                               -   

174   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 15,750.00$                             15,750.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

175   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                   1,120.00                    1,120.00 100%                               -   

176   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         975.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

177 STRUCTURE 60                               -                                 -   

178   Process Materials 55,650.00$                             55,650.00                 55,650.00 100%                               -   

179   Process Labor 44,100.00$                             44,100.00                 44,100.00 100%                               -   

180 STRUCTURE 70                               -                                 -   

181   Process Materials 44,100.00$                             44,100.00                 44,100.00 100%                               -   

182   Process Labor 162,750.00$                         162,750.00               162,750.00 100%                               -   

183 STRUCTURE 75                               -                                 -   

184   Plumbing/Process Materials 31,415.00$                             31,415.00                 31,415.00 100%                               -   

185   Plumbing/Process Labor 68,250.00$                             68,250.00                 68,250.00 100%                               -   

186 Indian Hills Booster Station                               -                                 -   

187   Process Materials 1,260.00$                                   1,260.00                    1,260.00 100%                               -   

188   Process Labor 1,260.00$                                   1,260.00                    1,260.00 100%                               -   

189 ELECTRICAL                               -                                 -   

190   Mobilization 138,776.00$                         138,776.00               138,776.00 100%                               -   

191   Supervision 140,127.00$                         138,726.14               138,726.14 99%                    1,400.86 

192   Start-up & Commissioning 15,785.00$                             13,417.25                 13,417.25 85%                    2,367.75 

193   Closeout Documents 12,050.00$                                           -   0%                 12,050.00 

194   Demobilization 8,914.00$                                   3,565.60                    3,565.60 40%                    5,348.40 

195 General & Site                               -                                 -   

196   Temp Electric 34,643.00$                             34,643.00                 34,643.00 100%                               -   

197   Electrical Labor 90,573.00$                             90,573.00                 90,573.00 100%                               -   

198   Electrical Material 227,857.00$                         227,857.00               227,857.00 100%                               -   

199   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,548.00$                                   9,548.00                    9,548.00 100%                               -   

200   Generator Install 19,960.00$                             19,960.00                 19,960.00 100%                               -   

201   Demo 17,690.00$                             17,690.00                 17,690.00 100%                               -   

202   Electrical Excavation & ductbank 95,592.00$                             95,592.00                 95,592.00 100%                               -   

203 STR 10                               -                                 -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 5 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

204   Temp Electric 17,326.00$                             17,326.00                 17,326.00 100%                               -   

205   Electrical Raceway Material 107,165.00$                         105,019.00               105,019.00 98%                    2,146.00 

206   Electrical Raceway Labor 104,843.00$                         102,407.75               102,407.75 98%                    2,435.25 

207   Electrical Wire Material 18,490.00$                             18,116.68                 18,116.68 98%                       373.32 

208   Electrical Wire Labor 25,925.00$                             23,285.00                 23,285.00 90%                    2,640.00 

209   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 9,806.00$                                   9,806.00                    9,806.00 100%                               -   

210   Electrical Lighting and Labor 62,270.00$                             61,000.00                 61,000.00 98%                    1,270.00 

211 STR 20                               -                                 -   

212   Electrical Material 6,190.00$                                   6,190.00                    6,190.00 100%                               -   

213   Electrical Labor 6,160.00$                                   6,160.00                    6,160.00 100%                               -   

214 STR 25                               -                                 -   

215   Electrical Material 56,170.00$                             56,170.00                 56,170.00 100%                               -   

216   Electrical Labor  56,725.00$                             56,725.00                 56,725.00 100%                               -   

217   Electrical Lighting and Labor 24,694.00$                             24,694.00                 24,694.00 100%                               -   

218 STR 30                               -                                 -   

219   Electrical Material 40,647.00$                             40,647.00                 40,647.00 100%                               -   

220   Electrical Labor 41,110.00$                             41,110.00                 41,110.00 100%                               -   

221 STR 35                               -                                 -   

222   Electrical Material 14,827.00$                             14,827.00                 14,827.00 100%                               -   

223   Electrical Labor 23,100.00$                             23,100.00                 23,100.00 100%                               -   

224   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,190.00$                                   9,190.00                    9,190.00 100%                               -   

225 STR 40                               -                                 -   

226   Electrical Material 16,622.00$                             16,622.00                 16,622.00 100%                               -   

227   Electrical Labor 14,581.00$                             14,581.00                 14,581.00 100%                               -   

228   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,091.00$                             12,091.00                 12,091.00 100%                               -   

229 STR 50                               -                                 -   

230   Electrical Material 133,977.00$                         133,977.00               133,977.00 100%                               -   

231   Electrical Labor 112,934.00$                         112,934.00               112,934.00 100%                               -   

232   Electrical Lighting and Labor 52,589.00$                             52,589.00                 52,589.00 100%                               -   

233   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 13,705.00$                             13,705.00                 13,705.00 100%                               -   

234 STR 55                               -                                 -   

235   Electrical Material 37,762.00$                             37,762.00                 37,762.00 100%                               -   

236   Electrical Labor 53,015.00$                             53,015.00                 53,015.00 100%                               -   

237   Electrical Lighting and Labor 8,388.00$                                   8,388.00                    8,388.00 100%                               -   

238 STR 60                               -                                 -   

239   Electrical Material 7,497.00$                                   7,497.00                    7,497.00 100%                               -   

240   Electrical Labor 12,235.00$                             12,235.00                 12,235.00 100%                               -   

241   Electrical Lighting and Labor 2,910.00$                                   2,910.00                    2,910.00 100%                               -   

242 STR 70                               -                                 -   

243   Electrical Material 27,350.00$                             27,350.00                 27,350.00 100%                               -   

244   Electrical Labor 19,915.00$                             19,915.00                 19,915.00 100%                               -   

245   Electrical Lighting and Labor 30,410.00$                             30,410.00                 30,410.00 100%                               -   

246 STR 75                               -                                 -   

247   Electrical Material 6,165.00$                                   6,165.00                    6,165.00 100%                               -   

248   Electrical Labor 5,893.00$                                   5,893.00                    5,893.00 100%                               -   

249   Electrical Lighting and Labor 6,666.00$                                   6,666.00                    6,666.00 100%                               -   

250 PROCESS INTERCONNECTIONS                               -                                 -   

251   Installation of Stop Plates and Logs 3,717.00$                                   3,717.00                    3,717.00 100%                               -   

252   Installation of Slide and Weir Gates 38,241.00$                             38,241.00                 38,241.00 100%                               -   

253   Prefabricated Flumes 3,087.00$                                   3,087.00                    3,087.00 100%                               -   

254   Installation of Flumes 2,955.00$                                   2,955.00                    2,955.00 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 6 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

255 MATERIAL PROCESSING AND HANDLING EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

256   Cranes and Hoist 73,952.00$                             73,952.00                 73,952.00 100%                               -   

257   Labor to install Cranes and Hoist 19,948.00$                             19,948.00                 19,948.00 100%                               -   

258 PROCESS GAS & LIQUID HANDLING, PURIFICATION & STORAGE EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

259   Air Sparging Blowers 30,000.00$                             30,000.00                 30,000.00 100%                               -   

260   Labor to install Air Sparging Blowers 3,192.00$                                   3,192.00                    3,192.00 100%                               -   

261   Labor to install High Speed Blowers 9,975.00$                                   9,975.00                    9,975.00 100%                               -   

262   Labor to install Rotary Lobe Blowers 9,975.00$                                   9,975.00                    9,975.00 100%                               -   

263   Aluminum Domes 456,750.00$                         456,750.00               456,750.00 100%                               -   

264   Labor for Aluminum Domes 204,750.00$                         204,750.00               204,750.00 100%                               -   

265   Electrical Motors Install 3,990.00$                                   3,990.00                    3,990.00 100%                               -   

266 WATER & WASTEWATER EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

267   Installation of step Screen and Washer 4,788.00$                                   4,788.00                    4,788.00 100%                               -   

268   Installation of Vortex Grit Chamber 6,384.00$                                   6,384.00                    6,384.00 100%                               -   

269   Installation of Grit Seperator Classifier 6,384.00$                                   6,384.00                    6,384.00 100%                               -   

270   Installation of Mixers 11,172.00$                             11,172.00                 11,172.00 100%                               -   

271   Density Current Baffles 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

272   Labor to install 15,960.00$                             15,960.00                 15,960.00 100%                               -   

273   Labor to install TERTIARY DISC FILTERS 12,768.00$                             12,768.00                 12,768.00 100%                               -   

274   Labor to install UV System 6,384.00$                                   6,384.00                    6,384.00 100%                               -   

275   Labor to install Samplers 798.00$                                         798.00                       798.00 100%                               -   

276 Budget Allowances                               -                                 -   

277   Soils Testing Services 20,000.00$                                1,062.98                    1,062.98 5%                 18,937.02 

278   Electrical Service 75,000.00$                             84,487.47                 84,487.47 113%                  (9,487.47)

279   Natural Gas Service 20,000.00$                                2,221.22                    2,221.22 11%                 17,778.78 

280   Internet Service 5,000.00$                                              -   0%                    5,000.00 

281   SCADA Computers 40,000.00$                             29,572.93                 29,572.93 74%                 10,427.07 

282   Office Furniture 20,000.00$                             13,092.85                 13,092.85 65%                    6,907.15 

283   Lab Equipment 30,000.00$                             34,638.91                    2,297.93                 36,936.84 123%                  (6,936.84)

284   Shop Tools and Storage 30,000.00$                             20,500.80                    4,789.67                 25,290.47 84%                    4,709.53 

285   Truck Lift 15,000.00$                                7,506.00                    7,506.00 50%                    7,494.00 

286   Skid Steer 80,000.00$                             74,916.43                 74,916.43 94%                    5,083.57 

287   Algae Cloth 5,000.00$                                              -   0%                    5,000.00 

288   Landscaping 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

289   Plaque 5,000.00$                                              -   0%                    5,000.00 

290   Blower Temporary Air 75,000.00$                             75,000.00                 75,000.00 100%                               -   

291 Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

292   Diesel Engine Driven Generator/ Transfer Switch 298,618.00$                         298,618.00               298,618.00 100%                               -   

293   Process Integration & Control 1,371,706.00$                   1,361,973.80            1,361,973.80 99%                    9,732.20 

294   Process Valves 368,967.00$                         368,967.00               368,967.00 100%                               -   

295   Stop Plates & Logs / Slide & Weir Gates 349,387.00$                         349,387.00               349,387.00 100%                               -   

296   High Speed Blowers & Rotary Lobe Blowers 299,746.88$                         299,746.88               299,746.88 100%                               -   

297   Dry Pit Pumps 66,040.00$                             66,040.00                 66,040.00 100%                               -   

298   Torque Flow Grit Pumps 26,285.00$                             26,285.00                 26,285.00 100%                               -   

299   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 210,704.00$                         210,704.00               210,704.00 100%                               -   

300   Step Screen with Washer Compact 128,593.49$                         128,593.49               128,593.49 100%                               -   

301   Mechanical Vortex Grit Chamber 72,750.00$                             72,750.00                 72,750.00 100%                               -   

302   Grit Seperator Classifier 68,860.00$                             68,860.00                 68,860.00 100%                               -   

303   Submersible Mixers 80,885.00$                             80,885.00                 80,885.00 100%                               -   

304   Flexible Membrane Disc Diffuses 151,200.00$                         151,200.00               151,200.00 100%                               -   

305   Tertiary Filters 654,186.38$                         654,186.38               654,186.38 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 7 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

306   Open Channel UV Treatment 169,720.00$                         169,720.00               169,720.00 100%                               -   

307   Waste Water Samplers 16,293.00$                             16,293.00                 16,293.00 100%                               -   

308 STR 75 Prenegotiated Items                               -                                 -   

309   Process Integration & Control 44,606.00$                             36,090.00                 36,090.00 81%                    8,516.00 

310   Process Valves 4,742.00$                                  4,742.00                    4,742.00 100%                               -   

311   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 17,680.00$                             17,680.00                 17,680.00 100%                               -   

312   Coarse Bubble Diffusers 12,500.00$                             12,500.00                 12,500.00 100%                               -   

313 Booster Station                               -                                 -   

314   General Requirements 4,260.00$                                   4,260.00                    4,260.00 100%                               -   

315   Selective Demolition 30,610.00$                             30,610.00                 30,610.00 100%                               -   

316   Sitework 25,000.00$                             25,000.00                 25,000.00 100%                               -   

317   Asphalt Pavement 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

318   Seeding 2,835.00$                                   2,835.00                    2,835.00 100%                               -   

319   Concrete 4,000.00$                                   4,000.00                    4,000.00 100%                               -   

320   Masonry 3,180.00$                                   3,180.00                    3,180.00 100%                               -   

321   Metal Fabrications 5,350.00$                                   5,350.00                    5,350.00 100%                               -   

322   Doors and Hardware 17,700.00$                             17,700.00                 17,700.00 100%                               -   

323   Painting 12,350.00$                                7,350.00                    5,000.00                 12,350.00 100%                               -   

324   Process Materials 198,450.00$                         198,450.00               198,450.00 100%                               -   

325   Process Labor 120,750.00$                         120,750.00               120,750.00 100%                               -   

326   HVAC Equipment 19,591.00$                             19,591.00                 19,591.00 100%                               -   

327   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,940.00$                                   2,940.00                    2,940.00 100%                               -   

328   HVAC Labor 18,637.00$                             18,637.00                 18,637.00 100%                               -   

329   HVAC Management 1,050.00$                                   1,050.00                    1,050.00 100%                               -   

330   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 1,102.00$                                   1,102.00                    1,102.00 100%                               -   

331   Electrical Material 64,303.00$                             64,303.00                 64,303.00 100%                               -   

332   Electrical Labor 44,340.00$                             41,777.00                 41,777.00 94%                    2,563.00 

333   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,132.00$                             12,132.00                 12,132.00 100%                               -   

334   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 31,615.00$                             31,615.00                 31,615.00 100%                               -   

335   Horizontal Split Case Centrifugal Pump 89,425.00$                             89,425.00                 89,425.00 100%                               -   

336 Booster Station Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

337   Diesel Engine Drive Generator 68,019.00$                             68,019.00                 68,019.00 100%                               -   

338   Instrumentation and Control 146,342.00$                           34,290.00                 34,290.00 23%               112,052.00 

339   Process Valves 28,765.00$                             28,765.00                 28,765.00 100%                               -   

                              -   

                              -   

22,062,937.75$      21,650,222.84$      116,323.82$           -$                         21,766,546.66$      99% 181,776.09$           Original Contract Totals

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 8 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

Application Period: Application Date:

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

              188,613.00               188,613.00               188,613.00 100%                               -   

              104,569.38               104,569.38               104,569.38 100%                               -   

              125,690.00               109,000.00                    9,477.00               118,477.00 94%                    7,213.00 

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

418,872.38$           402,182.38$           9,477.00$                -$                         411,659.38$           98% 7,213.00$                

22,481,810.13$      22,052,405.22$      125,800.82$           -$                         22,178,206.04$      99% 188,989.09$           

Change Orders

Change Order #1

Change Order #2

Change Order #3

Change Order Totals

Project Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 9 of 12



WW-62

23-04

30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B-1               1,000.00  CY                    20.00                 20,000.00                  468.00                   9,360.00                   9,360.00 47%                 10,640.00 

B-2               1,000.00  CY                    58.00                 58,000.00                  403.00                 23,374.00                 23,374.00 40%                 34,626.00 

B-3                  300.00  CY                    58.00                 17,400.00                               -                                 -   0%                 17,400.00 

B-4                    50.00  LF                    60.00                   3,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,000.00 

B-5                  100.00  CY                  450.00                 45,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                 45,000.00 

B-6                  300.00  SY                    30.00                   9,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   9,000.00 

B-7                       5.00  EA                  750.00                   3,750.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,750.00 

B-8                  250.00  SY                       5.00                   1,250.00                  328.50                   1,642.50                   1,642.50 131%                     (392.50)

B-9                  250.00  LF                       4.00                   1,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,000.00 

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Silt Fencing

B

Fencing

Original Contract

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)

Excavation

Structural Fill

Breaker Run

Description

Work Completed

Materials Currently 

Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Reinforced Concrete

Asphalt

Pipe Bollards

Geotextile Fabric

Original Contract Totals

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 10  of 12



WW-62

23-04

30  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

B

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials Currently 

Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$            Project Totals

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 11  of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 30 Application Period:  From 11/01/25 to 11/30/25 12/05/25

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Previous Amount 

Stored

($)

Amount Stored this 

Period

($)

Amount Stored to 

Date (G+H)

($)

Amount Previously 

Incorporated in the 

Work

($)

Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work this Period

($)

Total Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work

(J+K)

($)

263 P000014525 Materials ready for shipment CST 9                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                                 -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

95,817.00$              -$                          95,817.00$              95,817.00$              -$                          95,817.00$              -$                          

Contractor's Application for Payment

Materials Stored Incorporated in Work

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Materials 

Remaining in 

Storage

(I-L)

 ($)

Application 

No. When 

Materials 

Placed in 

Storage

Portzen

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Application Date:

Stored Materials Summary

Totals

Storage Location

Description of Materials or 

Equipment Stored

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

Supplier 

Invoice No.

 Item No.

(Lump Sum Tab) 

or Bid Item No.

(Unit Price Tab)

Stored Materials

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 12 of 12



From

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

a. X

b. X

c.

6.

7.

8.

9.

418,872.38$                

22,640,210.13$          

22,338,142.56$          

WW-62

Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2)

Contractor:

558,453.56$                

Net change by Change Orders

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

to

Original Contract Price

 $  22,338,142.56 

860,521.13$                

 $                        -   

Total Work completed and materials stored to date 

(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total)

Retainage

Work Completed

Stored Materials

Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b)

Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c)

Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)

Amount due this application

558,453.56$                

-$                              

122,421.02$                

2.5%

5%

21,657,267.98$          

22,221,337.75$          

12/1/2025 12/31/2025

Application Date: 12/30/2025

Approved by Funding Agency

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

By:

Title:

21,779,689.00$          

Date:

Signature: 12/30/2025Date:

Portzen Construction Inc.

Contractor's Certification

Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4)

Approved by Owner

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been 

applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by 

prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 

liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 

defective.

Recommended by Engineer

Contractor's Application for Payment  

Application No.: 31

23-04

Waterloo Utilities

Portzen

Town & Country Engineering

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Application Period:

Contract:

Owner:

Contractor:

Engineer:

Project:

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Project Engineer

1/5/2026



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS                               -                                 -   

2   Bonds 111,350.00$                         111,350.00               111,350.00 100%                               -   

3   Mobilization 180,698.00$                         180,698.00               180,698.00 100%                               -   

4   Project Management 466,830.00$                         463,600.00               463,600.00 99%                    3,230.00 

5   Project Management Software 27,562.00$                             27,562.00                 27,562.00 100%                               -   

6   Temporary Construction Fence 20,000.00$                             20,000.00                 20,000.00 100%                               -   

7   Port-a-potty rental 12,812.00$                             12,812.00                 12,812.00 100%                               -   

8   Job trailer 17,325.00$                             17,325.00                 17,325.00 100%                               -   

9   Trash Disposal 31,500.00$                             31,500.00                 31,500.00 100%                               -   

10   Safety 15,750.00$                             15,750.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

11   Survey & Staking 10,500.00$                             10,500.00                 10,500.00 100%                               -   

12   Concrete Testing 26,250.00$                             26,250.00                 26,250.00 100%                               -   

13   Project Sign 1,575.00$                                  1,575.00                    1,575.00 100%                               -   

14   Lodging 196,350.00$                         196,350.00               196,350.00 100%                               -   

15   Temp. Utilities 105,000.00$                         105,000.00               105,000.00 100%                               -   

16   Cleaning Site and Building 45,990.00$                             45,990.00                 45,990.00 100%                               -   

17   Equipment Rental 175,600.00$                         175,600.00               175,600.00 100%                               -   

18 SITEWORK                               -                                 -   

19   Selective Demolition 241,105.00$                         241,105.00               241,105.00 100%                               -   

20   Site Demo 114,251.00$                         114,251.00               114,251.00 100%                               -   

21   Erosion Control 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

22   Rammed Aggregate Piers 109,605.00$                         109,605.00               109,605.00 100%                               -   

23   Paving Prep 182,735.00$                         182,735.00               182,735.00 100%                               -   

24   Aphalt Paving 171,308.00$                         171,308.00               171,308.00 100%                               -   

25   Concrete Paving 155,770.00$                         155,770.00               155,770.00 100%                               -   

26   Site Furnishings 3,150.00$                                   3,150.00                    3,150.00 100%                               -   

27   Temp Roads 7,875.00$                                   7,875.00                    7,875.00 100%                               -   

28   Rough Grading 159,886.00$                         159,886.00               159,886.00 100%                               -   

29   Building Excavation and Backfill 190,756.00$                         190,756.00               190,756.00 100%                               -   

30   Sanitary Systems 1,515,690.00$                   1,515,690.00            1,515,690.00 100%                               -   

31   Storm Systems 121,166.00$                         121,166.00               121,166.00 100%                               -   

32   Water Systems 214,044.00$                         214,044.00               214,044.00 100%                               -   

33   Site Air Piping 245,980.00$                         245,980.00               245,980.00 100%                               -   

34   Landscaping  WWTF 46,550.00$                             46,550.00                 46,550.00 100%                               -   

35 CONCRETE                               -                                 -   

36   Concrete 938,579.00$                         938,579.00               938,579.00 100%                               -   

37   Precast Concrete 41,583.00$                             41,583.00                 41,583.00 100%                               -   

38 MASONRY                               -                                 -   

39   Masonry Materials ST 10 155,608.00$                         155,608.00               155,608.00 100%                               -   

40   Masonry Labor ST10 301,146.00$                         301,146.00               301,146.00 100%                               -   

41   Masonry Materials ST 25 93,952.00$                             93,952.00                 93,952.00 100%                               -   

42   Masonry Labor ST25 156,675.00$                         156,675.00               156,675.00 100%                               -   

43   Masonry Materials ST 50 8,515.00$                                   8,515.00                    8,515.00 100%                               -   

44   Masonry Labor ST50 19,753.00$                             19,753.00                 19,753.00 100%                               -   

45   Masonry Materials ST 55 44,533.00$                             44,533.00                 44,533.00 100%                               -   

46   Masonry Labor ST55 75,320.00$                             75,320.00                 75,320.00 100%                               -   

47 METALS                               -                                 -   

48   Structural Steel Framing 24,267.00$                             24,267.00                 24,267.00 100%                               -   

49   Metal Fabrications 110,144.00$                         110,144.00               110,144.00 100%                               -   

50   Guard & Hand Rail 170,313.00$                         170,313.00               170,313.00 100%                               -   

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

Original Contract

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

51   Bar Grating 384,672.00$                         384,672.00               384,672.00 100%                               -   

52   Labor to install 229,145.00$                         229,145.00               229,145.00 100%                               -   

53   Access Hatches 12,600.00$                             12,600.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

54 CARPENTRY                               -                                 -   

55   Trusses 39,108.00$                             39,108.00                 39,108.00 100%                               -   

56   Truss Labor 22,460.00$                             22,460.00                 22,460.00 100%                               -   

57   Rough Carpentry 130,546.00$                         130,546.00               130,546.00 100%                               -   

58   Finish Carentry 5,386.00$                                   5,386.00                    5,386.00 100%                               -   

59 THERMAL & MOISTURE                               -                                 -   

60   Dampproofing & Joint Sealants 78,250.00$                             78,250.00                 78,250.00 100%                               -   

61   Thermal Insulation 21,854.00$                             21,854.00                 21,854.00 100%                               -   

62   Weather barrier 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

63   ST 10 Roofing Materials 117,398.00$                         117,398.00               117,398.00 100%                               -   

64   ST 10 Roofing Labor 63,361.00$                             58,840.00                 58,840.00 93%                    4,521.00 

65   ST 25 Roofing Materials 23,610.00$                             23,610.00                 23,610.00 100%                               -   

66   ST 25 Roofing Labor 14,857.00$                             14,857.00                 14,857.00 100%                               -   

67   ST 35 Roofing Materials 7,954.00$                                   7,954.00                    7,954.00 100%                               -   

68   ST 35 Roofing Labor 3,512.00$                                   3,512.00                    3,512.00 100%                               -   

69   ST 50 Roofing Materials 41,764.00$                             41,764.00                 41,764.00 100%                               -   

70   ST 50 Roofing Labor 17,556.00$                             17,556.00                 17,556.00 100%                               -   

71   ST 55 Roofing Materials 21,510.00$                             21,510.00                 21,510.00 100%                               -   

72   ST 55 Roofing Labor 12,755.00$                             12,755.00                 12,755.00 100%                               -   

73 DOORS & WINDOWS                               -                                 -   

74   Structure 10 Doors, Frames & Hardware 46,925.00$                             46,925.00                 46,925.00 100%                               -   

75   Structure 25 Doors, Frames & Hardware 11,887.00$                             11,887.00                 11,887.00 100%                               -   

76   Structure 35 Doors, Frames & Hardware 9,161.00$                                   9,161.00                    9,161.00 100%                               -   

77   Structure 50 Doors, Frames & Hardware 25,080.00$                             25,080.00                 25,080.00 100%                               -   

78   Structure 55 Doors, Frames & Hardware 5,863.00$                                   5,863.00                    5,863.00 100%                               -   

79   Labor to install 35,140.00$                             35,140.00                 35,140.00 100%                               -   

80   Sectional Overhead Doors 62,450.00$                             62,450.00                 62,450.00 100%                               -   

81   Aluminum Windows and Galzing 21,169.00$                             21,169.00                 21,169.00 100%                               -   

82   Aluminum Access Doors 14,490.00$                             14,490.00                 14,490.00 100%                               -   

83   Attic Access 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

84 FINISHES                               -                                 -   

85   Gyp Wall Board Assemblies 36,414.00$                             36,414.00                 36,414.00 100%                               -   

86   Acoustical Ceilings 15,015.00$                             15,015.00                 15,015.00 100%                               -   

87   Quarry Tile 72,420.00$                             72,420.00                 72,420.00 100%                               -   

88   Vinyl Wall Base 693.00$                                         693.00                       693.00 100%                               -   

89   Painting 469,740.00$                         469,740.00               469,740.00 100%                               -   

90 SPECALTIES 13,681.00$                             13,681.00                 13,681.00 100%                               -   

91 FURNISHINGS                               -                                 -   

92   Plastic Laminate Casework 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

93   Labor to install casework 2,194.00$                                   2,194.00                    2,194.00 100%                               -   

94   Laboratory Casework 67,568.00$                             67,568.00                 67,568.00 100%                               -   

95   Labor to install casework 9,118.00$                                   9,118.00                    9,118.00 100%                               -   

96   Engineering for Casework 2,100.00$                                   2,100.00                    2,100.00 100%                               -   

97 MECHANICAL                               -                                 -   

98   Plumbing& Process Project Management 126,000.00$                         123,765.50               123,765.50 98%                    2,234.50 

99 STRUCTURE 10:                               -                                 -   

100   Plumbing/Hydronics Materials and Equipment 136,500.00$                         136,500.00               136,500.00 100%                               -   

101   Plumbing/Hydronics Labor 262,500.00$                         262,500.00               262,500.00 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

102   Plumbing Insulation Materials 6,898.00$                                   6,898.00                    6,898.00 100%                               -   

103   Plumbing Insulation Labor 5,515.00$                                   5,515.00                    5,515.00 100%                               -   

104   Excavation 11,550.00$                             11,550.00                 11,550.00 100%                               -   

105   HVAC Equipment 312,841.00$                         312,841.00               312,841.00 100%                               -   

106   HVAC Sheetmetal 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

107   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,720.00$                                   6,720.00                    6,720.00 100%                               -   

108   HVAC Misc. Materials 5,775.00$                                   5,775.00                    5,775.00 100%                               -   

109   HVAC Equipment Rental 9,450.00$                                   9,450.00                    9,450.00 100%                               -   

110   HVAC Labor 130,218.00$                         122,450.00               122,450.00 94%                    7,768.00 

111   HVAC Management 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

112   HVAC Test and Balance 10,080.00$                                           -   0%                 10,080.00 

113   HVAC Controls 168,000.00$                         152,250.00               152,250.00 91%                 15,750.00 

114   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 71,720.00$                             71,720.00                 71,720.00 100%                               -   

115   HVAC Insulation Materials 16,810.00$                             16,810.00                 16,810.00 100%                               -   

116   HVAC Insulation Labor 13,844.00$                             13,844.00                 13,844.00 100%                               -   

117 STRUCTURE 20                               -                                 -   

188   Process Materials 42,000.00$                             42,000.00                 42,000.00 100%                               -   

119   Process Labor 37,800.00$                             37,800.00                 37,800.00 100%                               -   

120 STRUCTURE 25:                               -                                 -   

121   Plumbing/Process Materials 36,750.00$                             36,750.00                 36,750.00 100%                               -   

122   Plumbing/Process Labor 49,350.00$                             49,350.00                 49,350.00 100%                               -   

123   Plumbing Insulation Material 3,555.00$                                   3,555.00                    3,555.00 100%                               -   

124   Plumbing Insulation Labor 2,703.00$                                   2,703.00                    2,703.00 100%                               -   

125   HVAC Sheet Metal 15,750.00$                             15,750.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

126   HVAC Vent, Stands 4,200.00$                                   4,200.00                    4,200.00 100%                               -   

127   HVAC Misc. Materials 3,150.00$                                   3,150.00                    3,150.00 100%                               -   

128   HVAC Equipment Rental 4,200.00$                                   4,200.00                    4,200.00 100%                               -   

129   HVAC Labor 36,267.00$                             36,267.00                 36,267.00 100%                               -   

130   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                   2,625.00                    2,625.00 100%                               -   

131   HVAC Insulation Materials 2,241.00$                                   2,241.00                    2,241.00 100%                               -   

132   HVAC Insulation Labor 1,839.00$                                   1,839.00                    1,839.00 100%                               -   

133 STRUCTURE 30                               -                                 -   

134   Process Materials 89,250.00$                             89,250.00                 89,250.00 100%                               -   

135   Process Labor 140,700.00$                         140,700.00               140,700.00 100%                               -   

136 STRUCTURE 35:                               -                                 -   

137   Plumbing/ Process Materials 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

138   Plumbing/Process Labor 1,050.00$                                   1,050.00                    1,050.00 100%                               -   

139   HVAC Sheet Metal 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

140   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,100.00$                                   2,100.00                    2,100.00 100%                               -   

141   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                   2,100.00                    2,100.00 100%                               -   

142   HVAC Labor 25,856.00$                             25,856.00                 25,856.00 100%                               -   

143   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                   2,625.00                    2,625.00 100%                               -   

144   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 6,300.00$                                   6,300.00                    6,300.00 100%                               -   

145   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                   1,120.00                    1,120.00 100%                               -   

146   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         975.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

147 STRUCTURE 40                               -                                 -   

148   Process Materials 14,700.00$                             14,700.00                 14,700.00 100%                               -   

149   Process Labor 30,450.00$                             30,450.00                 30,450.00 100%                               -   

150 STRUCTURE 50:                               -                                 -   

151   Plumbing/Process Materials 299,250.00$                         299,250.00               299,250.00 100%                               -   

152   Plumbing/Process Labor 893,231.00$                         893,231.00               893,231.00 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 4 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

153   Plumbing Insulation Material 2,440.00$                                   2,440.00                    2,440.00 100%                               -   

154   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,730.00$                                   1,730.00                    1,730.00 100%                               -   

155   HVAC Sheet Metal 9,450.00$                                   9,450.00                    9,450.00 100%                               -   

156   HVAC Misc. Materials 9,923.00$                                   9,923.00                    9,923.00 100%                               -   

157   HVAC Equipment Rental 3,150.00$                                   3,150.00                    3,150.00 100%                               -   

158   HVAC Labor 64,776.00$                             64,776.00                 64,776.00 100%                               -   

159   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                   2,625.00                    2,625.00 100%                               -   

160   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 12,600.00$                             12,600.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

161   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                   1,120.00                    1,120.00 100%                               -   

162   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         975.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

163 STRUCTURE 55                               -                                 -   

164   Plumbing/Process Materials 168,000.00$                         168,000.00               168,000.00 100%                               -   

165   Plumbing/Process Labor 115,500.00$                         115,500.00               115,500.00 100%                               -   

166   Plumbing Insulation Materials 1,837.00$                                   1,837.00                    1,837.00 100%                               -   

167   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,405.00$                                   1,405.00                    1,405.00 100%                               -   

168   HVAC Sheet Metal 12,600.00$                             12,600.00                 12,600.00 100%                               -   

169   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,300.00$                                   6,300.00                    6,300.00 100%                               -   

170   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,362.00$                                   2,362.00                    2,362.00 100%                               -   

171   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                   2,100.00                    2,100.00 100%                               -   

172   HVAC Labor 25,331.00$                             25,331.00                 25,331.00 100%                               -   

173   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                   2,625.00                    2,625.00 100%                               -   

174   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 15,750.00$                             15,750.00                 15,750.00 100%                               -   

175   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                   1,120.00                    1,120.00 100%                               -   

176   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         975.00                       975.00 100%                               -   

177 STRUCTURE 60                               -                                 -   

178   Process Materials 55,650.00$                             55,650.00                 55,650.00 100%                               -   

179   Process Labor 44,100.00$                             44,100.00                 44,100.00 100%                               -   

180 STRUCTURE 70                               -                                 -   

181   Process Materials 44,100.00$                             44,100.00                 44,100.00 100%                               -   

182   Process Labor 162,750.00$                         162,750.00               162,750.00 100%                               -   

183 STRUCTURE 75                               -                                 -   

184   Plumbing/Process Materials 31,415.00$                             31,415.00                 31,415.00 100%                               -   

185   Plumbing/Process Labor 68,250.00$                             68,250.00                 68,250.00 100%                               -   

186 Indian Hills Booster Station                               -                                 -   

187   Process Materials 1,260.00$                                   1,260.00                    1,260.00 100%                               -   

188   Process Labor 1,260.00$                                   1,260.00                    1,260.00 100%                               -   

189 ELECTRICAL                               -                                 -   

190   Mobilization 138,776.00$                         138,776.00               138,776.00 100%                               -   

191   Supervision 140,127.00$                         138,726.14               138,726.14 99%                    1,400.86 

192   Start-up & Commissioning 15,785.00$                             13,417.25                 13,417.25 85%                    2,367.75 

193   Closeout Documents 12,050.00$                                           -   0%                 12,050.00 

194   Demobilization 8,914.00$                                   3,565.60                    3,565.60 40%                    5,348.40 

195 General & Site                               -                                 -   

196   Temp Electric 34,643.00$                             34,643.00                 34,643.00 100%                               -   

197   Electrical Labor 90,573.00$                             90,573.00                 90,573.00 100%                               -   

198   Electrical Material 227,857.00$                         227,857.00               227,857.00 100%                               -   

199   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,548.00$                                   9,548.00                    9,548.00 100%                               -   

200   Generator Install 19,960.00$                             19,960.00                 19,960.00 100%                               -   

201   Demo 17,690.00$                             17,690.00                 17,690.00 100%                               -   

202   Electrical Excavation & ductbank 95,592.00$                             95,592.00                 95,592.00 100%                               -   

203 STR 10                               -                                 -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 5 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

204   Temp Electric 17,326.00$                             17,326.00                 17,326.00 100%                               -   

205   Electrical Raceway Material 107,165.00$                         105,019.00               105,019.00 98%                    2,146.00 

206   Electrical Raceway Labor 104,843.00$                         102,407.75               102,407.75 98%                    2,435.25 

207   Electrical Wire Material 18,490.00$                             18,116.68                 18,116.68 98%                       373.32 

208   Electrical Wire Labor 25,925.00$                             23,285.00                 23,285.00 90%                    2,640.00 

209   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 9,806.00$                                   9,806.00                    9,806.00 100%                               -   

210   Electrical Lighting and Labor 62,270.00$                             61,000.00                 61,000.00 98%                    1,270.00 

211 STR 20                               -                                 -   

212   Electrical Material 6,190.00$                                   6,190.00                    6,190.00 100%                               -   

213   Electrical Labor 6,160.00$                                   6,160.00                    6,160.00 100%                               -   

214 STR 25                               -                                 -   

215   Electrical Material 56,170.00$                             56,170.00                 56,170.00 100%                               -   

216   Electrical Labor  56,725.00$                             56,725.00                 56,725.00 100%                               -   

217   Electrical Lighting and Labor 24,694.00$                             24,694.00                 24,694.00 100%                               -   

218 STR 30                               -                                 -   

219   Electrical Material 40,647.00$                             40,647.00                 40,647.00 100%                               -   

220   Electrical Labor 41,110.00$                             41,110.00                 41,110.00 100%                               -   

221 STR 35                               -                                 -   

222   Electrical Material 14,827.00$                             14,827.00                 14,827.00 100%                               -   

223   Electrical Labor 23,100.00$                             23,100.00                 23,100.00 100%                               -   

224   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,190.00$                                   9,190.00                    9,190.00 100%                               -   

225 STR 40                               -                                 -   

226   Electrical Material 16,622.00$                             16,622.00                 16,622.00 100%                               -   

227   Electrical Labor 14,581.00$                             14,581.00                 14,581.00 100%                               -   

228   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,091.00$                             12,091.00                 12,091.00 100%                               -   

229 STR 50                               -                                 -   

230   Electrical Material 133,977.00$                         133,977.00               133,977.00 100%                               -   

231   Electrical Labor 112,934.00$                         112,934.00               112,934.00 100%                               -   

232   Electrical Lighting and Labor 52,589.00$                             52,589.00                 52,589.00 100%                               -   

233   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 13,705.00$                             13,705.00                 13,705.00 100%                               -   

234 STR 55                               -                                 -   

235   Electrical Material 37,762.00$                             37,762.00                 37,762.00 100%                               -   

236   Electrical Labor 53,015.00$                             53,015.00                 53,015.00 100%                               -   

237   Electrical Lighting and Labor 8,388.00$                                   8,388.00                    8,388.00 100%                               -   

238 STR 60                               -                                 -   

239   Electrical Material 7,497.00$                                   7,497.00                    7,497.00 100%                               -   

240   Electrical Labor 12,235.00$                             12,235.00                 12,235.00 100%                               -   

241   Electrical Lighting and Labor 2,910.00$                                   2,910.00                    2,910.00 100%                               -   

242 STR 70                               -                                 -   

243   Electrical Material 27,350.00$                             27,350.00                 27,350.00 100%                               -   

244   Electrical Labor 19,915.00$                             19,915.00                 19,915.00 100%                               -   

245   Electrical Lighting and Labor 30,410.00$                             30,410.00                 30,410.00 100%                               -   

246 STR 75                               -                                 -   

247   Electrical Material 6,165.00$                                   6,165.00                    6,165.00 100%                               -   

248   Electrical Labor 5,893.00$                                   5,893.00                    5,893.00 100%                               -   

249   Electrical Lighting and Labor 6,666.00$                                   6,666.00                    6,666.00 100%                               -   

250 PROCESS INTERCONNECTIONS                               -                                 -   

251   Installation of Stop Plates and Logs 3,717.00$                                   3,717.00                    3,717.00 100%                               -   

252   Installation of Slide and Weir Gates 38,241.00$                             38,241.00                 38,241.00 100%                               -   

253   Prefabricated Flumes 3,087.00$                                   3,087.00                    3,087.00 100%                               -   

254   Installation of Flumes 2,955.00$                                   2,955.00                    2,955.00 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 6 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

255 MATERIAL PROCESSING AND HANDLING EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

256   Cranes and Hoist 73,952.00$                             73,952.00                 73,952.00 100%                               -   

257   Labor to install Cranes and Hoist 19,948.00$                             19,948.00                 19,948.00 100%                               -   

258 PROCESS GAS & LIQUID HANDLING, PURIFICATION & STORAGE EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

259   Air Sparging Blowers 30,000.00$                             30,000.00                 30,000.00 100%                               -   

260   Labor to install Air Sparging Blowers 3,192.00$                                   3,192.00                    3,192.00 100%                               -   

261   Labor to install High Speed Blowers 9,975.00$                                   9,975.00                    9,975.00 100%                               -   

262   Labor to install Rotary Lobe Blowers 9,975.00$                                   9,975.00                    9,975.00 100%                               -   

263   Aluminum Domes 456,750.00$                         456,750.00               456,750.00 100%                               -   

264   Labor for Aluminum Domes 204,750.00$                         204,750.00               204,750.00 100%                               -   

265   Electrical Motors Install 3,990.00$                                   3,990.00                    3,990.00 100%                               -   

266 WATER & WASTEWATER EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

267   Installation of step Screen and Washer 4,788.00$                                   4,788.00                    4,788.00 100%                               -   

268   Installation of Vortex Grit Chamber 6,384.00$                                   6,384.00                    6,384.00 100%                               -   

269   Installation of Grit Seperator Classifier 6,384.00$                                   6,384.00                    6,384.00 100%                               -   

270   Installation of Mixers 11,172.00$                             11,172.00                 11,172.00 100%                               -   

271   Density Current Baffles 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

272   Labor to install 15,960.00$                             15,960.00                 15,960.00 100%                               -   

273   Labor to install TERTIARY DISC FILTERS 12,768.00$                             12,768.00                 12,768.00 100%                               -   

274   Labor to install UV System 6,384.00$                                   6,384.00                    6,384.00 100%                               -   

275   Labor to install Samplers 798.00$                                         798.00                       798.00 100%                               -   

276 Budget Allowances                               -                                 -   

277   Soils Testing Services 20,000.00$                                1,062.98                       743.52                    1,806.50 9%                 18,193.50 

278   Electrical Service 75,000.00$                             84,487.47                 84,487.47 113%                  (9,487.47)

279   Natural Gas Service 20,000.00$                                2,221.22                    2,221.22 11%                 17,778.78 

280   Internet Service 5,000.00$                                              -   0%                    5,000.00 

281   SCADA Computers 40,000.00$                             29,572.93                 29,572.93 74%                 10,427.07 

282   Office Furniture 20,000.00$                             13,092.85                       793.00                 13,885.85 69%                    6,114.15 

283   Lab Equipment 30,000.00$                             36,936.84                 36,936.84 123%                  (6,936.84)

284   Shop Tools and Storage 30,000.00$                             25,290.47                 25,290.47 84%                    4,709.53 

285   Truck Lift 15,000.00$                                7,506.00                    7,506.00 50%                    7,494.00 

286   Skid Steer 80,000.00$                             74,916.43                 74,916.43 94%                    5,083.57 

287   Algae Cloth 5,000.00$                                              -   0%                    5,000.00 

288   Landscaping 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

289   Plaque 5,000.00$                                              -   0%                    5,000.00 

290   Blower Temporary Air 75,000.00$                             75,000.00                 75,000.00 100%                               -   

291 Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

292   Diesel Engine Driven Generator/ Transfer Switch 298,618.00$                         298,618.00               298,618.00 100%                               -   

293   Process Integration & Control 1,371,706.00$                   1,361,973.80            1,361,973.80 99%                    9,732.20 

294   Process Valves 368,967.00$                         368,967.00               368,967.00 100%                               -   

295   Stop Plates & Logs / Slide & Weir Gates 349,387.00$                         349,387.00               349,387.00 100%                               -   

296   High Speed Blowers & Rotary Lobe Blowers 299,746.88$                         299,746.88               299,746.88 100%                               -   

297   Dry Pit Pumps 66,040.00$                             66,040.00                 66,040.00 100%                               -   

298   Torque Flow Grit Pumps 26,285.00$                             26,285.00                 26,285.00 100%                               -   

299   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 210,704.00$                         210,704.00               210,704.00 100%                               -   

300   Step Screen with Washer Compact 128,593.49$                         128,593.49               128,593.49 100%                               -   

301   Mechanical Vortex Grit Chamber 72,750.00$                             72,750.00                 72,750.00 100%                               -   

302   Grit Seperator Classifier 68,860.00$                             68,860.00                 68,860.00 100%                               -   

303   Submersible Mixers 80,885.00$                             80,885.00                 80,885.00 100%                               -   

304   Flexible Membrane Disc Diffuses 151,200.00$                         151,200.00               151,200.00 100%                               -   

305   Tertiary Filters 654,186.38$                         654,186.38               654,186.38 100%                               -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 7 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

306   Open Channel UV Treatment 169,720.00$                         169,720.00               169,720.00 100%                               -   

307   Waste Water Samplers 16,293.00$                             16,293.00                 16,293.00 100%                               -   

308 STR 75 Prenegotiated Items                               -                                 -   

309   Process Integration & Control 44,606.00$                             36,090.00                 36,090.00 81%                    8,516.00 

310   Process Valves 4,742.00$                                  4,742.00                    4,742.00 100%                               -   

311   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 17,680.00$                             17,680.00                 17,680.00 100%                               -   

312   Coarse Bubble Diffusers 12,500.00$                             12,500.00                 12,500.00 100%                               -   

313 Booster Station                               -                                 -   

314   General Requirements 4,260.00$                                   4,260.00                    4,260.00 100%                               -   

315   Selective Demolition 30,610.00$                             30,610.00                 30,610.00 100%                               -   

316   Sitework 25,000.00$                             25,000.00                 25,000.00 100%                               -   

317   Asphalt Pavement 5,250.00$                                   5,250.00                    5,250.00 100%                               -   

318   Seeding 2,835.00$                                   2,835.00                    2,835.00 100%                               -   

319   Concrete 4,000.00$                                   4,000.00                    4,000.00 100%                               -   

320   Masonry 3,180.00$                                   3,180.00                    3,180.00 100%                               -   

321   Metal Fabrications 5,350.00$                                   5,350.00                    5,350.00 100%                               -   

322   Doors and Hardware 17,700.00$                             17,700.00                 17,700.00 100%                               -   

323   Painting 12,350.00$                             12,350.00                 12,350.00 100%                               -   

324   Process Materials 198,450.00$                         198,450.00               198,450.00 100%                               -   

325   Process Labor 120,750.00$                         120,750.00               120,750.00 100%                               -   

326   HVAC Equipment 19,591.00$                             19,591.00                 19,591.00 100%                               -   

327   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,940.00$                                   2,940.00                    2,940.00 100%                               -   

328   HVAC Labor 18,637.00$                             18,637.00                 18,637.00 100%                               -   

329   HVAC Management 1,050.00$                                   1,050.00                    1,050.00 100%                               -   

330   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 1,102.00$                                   1,102.00                    1,102.00 100%                               -   

331   Electrical Material 64,303.00$                             64,303.00                 64,303.00 100%                               -   

332   Electrical Labor 44,340.00$                             41,777.00                 41,777.00 94%                    2,563.00 

333   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,132.00$                             12,132.00                 12,132.00 100%                               -   

334   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 31,615.00$                             31,615.00                 31,615.00 100%                               -   

335   Horizontal Split Case Centrifugal Pump 89,425.00$                             89,425.00                 89,425.00 100%                               -   

336 Booster Station Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

337   Diesel Engine Drive Generator 68,019.00$                             68,019.00                 68,019.00 100%                               -   

338   Instrumentation and Control 146,342.00$                           34,290.00                 34,290.00 23%               112,052.00 

339   Process Valves 28,765.00$                             28,765.00                 28,765.00 100%                               -   

                              -   

                              -   

22,062,937.75$      21,766,546.66$      1,536.52$                -$                         21,768,083.18$      99% 180,239.57$           Original Contract Totals

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 8 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

              188,613.00               188,613.00               188,613.00 100%                               -   

              104,569.38               104,569.38               104,569.38 100%                               -   

              125,690.00               118,477.00               118,477.00 94%                    7,213.00 

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

418,872.38$           411,659.38$           -$                         -$                         411,659.38$           98% 7,213.00$                

22,481,810.13$      22,178,206.04$      1,536.52$                -$                         22,179,742.56$      99% 187,452.57$           

Change Order Totals

Project Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

Change Order #1

Change Order #2

Change Order #3

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 9 of 12



WW-62

23-04

31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B-1               1,000.00  CY                    20.00                 20,000.00               1,000.00                 20,000.00                 20,000.00 100%                               -   

B-2               1,000.00  CY                    58.00                 58,000.00               1,000.00                 58,000.00                 58,000.00 100%                               -   

B-3                  300.00  CY                    58.00                 17,400.00                  300.00                 17,400.00                 17,400.00 100%                               -   

B-4                    50.00  LF                    60.00                   3,000.00                    50.00                   3,000.00                   3,000.00 100%                               -   

B-5                  100.00  CY                  450.00                 45,000.00                  100.00                 45,000.00                 45,000.00 100%                               -   

B-6                  300.00  SY                    30.00                   9,000.00                  300.00                   9,000.00                   9,000.00 100%                               -   

B-7                       5.00  EA                  750.00                   3,750.00                       5.00                   3,750.00                   3,750.00 100%                               -   

B-8                  250.00  SY                       5.00                   1,250.00                  250.00                   1,250.00                   1,250.00 100%                               -   

B-9                  250.00  LF                       4.00                   1,000.00                  250.00                   1,000.00                   1,000.00 100%                               -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

158,400.00$           158,400.00$           -$                         158,400.00$           100% -$                         

Reinforced Concrete

Asphalt

Pipe Bollards

Geotextile Fabric

Original Contract Totals

B

Fencing

Original Contract

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)

Excavation

Structural Fill

Breaker Run

Description

Work Completed

Materials Currently 

Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Silt Fencing

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 10  of 12



WW-62

23-04

31  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials Currently 

Stored (not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

158,400.00$           158,400.00$           -$                         158,400.00$           100% -$                         

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

 Project Totals

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 11  of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 31 Application Period:  From 12/01/25 to 12/31/25 12/30/25

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Previous Amount 

Stored

($)

Amount Stored this 

Period

($)

Amount Stored to 

Date (G+H)

($)

Amount Previously 

Incorporated in the 

Work

($)

Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work this Period

($)

Total Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work

(J+K)

($)

263 P000014525 Materials ready for shipment CST 9                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                                 -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

                                -                                   -                                   -   

95,817.00$              -$                          95,817.00$              95,817.00$              -$                          95,817.00$              -$                          

Stored Materials Summary

Totals

Storage Location

Description of Materials or 

Equipment Stored

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

Supplier 

Invoice No.

 Item No.

(Lump Sum Tab) 

or Bid Item No.

(Unit Price Tab)

Application Date:

Contractor's Application for Payment

Materials Stored Incorporated in Work

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Materials 

Remaining in 

Storage

(I-L)

 ($)

Application 

No. When 

Materials 

Placed in 

Storage

Portzen

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Stored Materials

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 12 of 12









ltwarog
Text Box
$1,484,466.75

ltwarog
Text Box
$1,485,537.40

ltwarog
Text Box
$2,740,430.44

ltwarog
Text Box
$2,677,731.30





Work Change Directives 
City of Waterloo / Waterloo Utilities 
2023 WWTF/Booster Construction 
 

1. 04/07/2023 Samplers $0.00 
2. 04/10/2023 Transformer Pad $0.00 
3. 04/24/2023 Str. 35 Eyewash Station $1,143.00 
4. 05/03/2023 Booster Pumps ($22,551.00) 
5. 05/12/2023 BIL Signage $1,277.00 
6. 06/29/2023 Buried Structure $0.00 
7. 06/29/2023 Lab Casework ($6,000) 
8. 08/10/2023 Transformer Pad Basements $0.00 
9. 08/10/2023 Str. 55 Backwater Valve $494.00 
10. 09/08/2023 Casework Additions $679.00 
11. 09/22/2023 AB 1 Valve $0.00 
12. 11/13/2023 Str. 10 Fire Damper $799.00 
13. 01/23/2024 Str. 10 Roof Overflow Drains $25,384.00 
14. 01/23/2024 Str. 30 Valve Extensions $16,130.00 
15. 02/02/2024 Str. 60 Pumps – Chains $0.00 
16. 02/07/2024 Flow Conditioners $4,160.00 
17. 02/07/2024 MLSS Line 14E $1,822.00 
18. 03/26/2024 Exit & Egress Lighting – Bid Item 1 $43,667.00 
19. 03/26/2024 Exit & Egress Lighting – Bid Item 2 $8,640.00 
20. 4/17/2024 Sealed Light Fixtures $4,575.00 
21 5/31/2024 Anodized Aluminum  ($28,525.00) 
22. 6/27/2024 Str. 35 Electrical/Water/NG Conflict $2,291.00 



Work Change Directives 
City of Waterloo / Waterloo Utilities 
2023 WWTF/Booster Construction 

23. 8/1/2024 Str. 70 Coating (T&M) $134,628.00 
  CO No. 1 $188,613 
24. 12/5/2024 Str. 30 Hinged Grating $429.50 
25. 12/5/2024 Aluminum Dome Doors $2,693.00 
26. 12/5/2024 Vac Dump Hydrant $17,660.88 
27. 12/12/2024 Str. 30 Piping to AB 1 $25,919.00 
28. 12/12/2024 Str. 50 Gate Valves $1,850.00 
29. 12/12/2024 Str. 60 Gates $6,928.00 
30. 12/12/2024 Concrete Pad for Well 2 Bladder Tanks $0.00 
31. 1/9/2025 Booster Station Piping $26,581.00 
32. 1/27/2025 Str. 50 Drain Valves $5,817.00 
33. 1/27/2025 Str. 55 Valves $16,691.00 
  CO No. 2  $104,569 
34. 2/19/2025 Str. 20 Gates $6,447.00 
35. 3/28/2025 Str. 70 BFVs $6,883.00 
36. 3/28/2025 KSB Wiring $7,612.00 
37. 3/28/2025 MCC Comments $10,959.00 
38. 3/28/2025 Flow Meters $6,081.00 
39. 3/28/2025 Wall Mounted Cranes $5,058.00 
40. 4/18/2025 Existing UV Diamond Plate $6,728.00 
41. 5/7/2025 Str. 55 Valve Ext. $1,297.00 
42. 5/7/2025 2nd Phosphate Analyzer $43,491.00 
43. 5/7/2025 CV Hold Open Device $3,560.00 



Work Change Directives 
City of Waterloo / Waterloo Utilities 
2023 WWTF/Booster Construction 

44. 5/7/2025 Dry Pit Filter Floor $16,657.00 
45. 6/4/2025 Str. 30 Removable Guardrail $7,213.00 
46. 7/14/2025 Str. 30 Sidewalks $0.00 
47. 7/21/2025 Str. 10 Additional Vac Turrets $3,704.00 
  CO No. 3 $125,690 
48. 8/27/2025 New Flagpole $1,967.00 
49. 9/2/2025 Dewatering Equipment Time & Materials 
50. 9/8/2025 Str. 10 Dumpster Room $53,499.00 
51. 9/24/2025 Grit Classifier Platform $32,505.00 
52. 9/24/2025 Str. 30 Platform $43,265.00 
53. 9/24/2025 Str. 10 Showers $1,402.00 
54. 11/19/2025 Overhead Door Remote System $4,445.00 
55. 11/19/2025 Concrete Curb $0.00 
56. 11/19/2025 Misc. T&M $12,647.00 
57. 11/19/2025 Ex. Water Leak $7,341.00 
58. 11/19/2025 Cascade Weir Elevation $0.00 
59. 11/19/2025 Filter Fillet Removal $0.00 
60. 11/19/2025 Str. 50 Crack Injection $1,478 
61. 12/30/2025 Overexcavation $0.00 
62. 12/30/2025 Str. 30 Overhang $5,199 
63. 12/30/2025 Landscape Edging & Stone $14,741.00 
64. 12/30/2025 Str. 70 Coating post-grade $3,795.00 
65. 12/30/2025 Extra OHD Remotes $954.00 



Work Change Directives 
City of Waterloo / Waterloo Utilities 
2023 WWTF/Booster Construction 

  CO No. 4 $183,238 
  TOTAL $602,110 

  



Structure

05 - Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Booster Station

12/30/2025 -$                 

12/30/2025 5,199$             

12/30/2025 14,741$           

12/30/2025 3,795$             

12/30/2025 954$                

24,689$           

$602,110

Date Topic

12/16/2025 Punchlist Walkthrough

12/1/2025
Filter Performance Test 

Follow-up

Structure

Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Booster

Str. 70 Coating post-grade

Extra OHD Remotes

Action Items

Project Total

Altronex (Controls)

Monthly Total:

Dubuque Plumbing & Heating (Plumbing)

Activity

RFI's/Clarifications/Issues

Aqua Aerobics, T&C

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

Significant Meetings

Participants

Anticipated Work Next Month

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

Portzen, T&C, Waterloo Utilities

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Hinged grating installed south of splitter box gates

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

December 2025

Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Month of:

Project No.:

Project Name:

General Construction Activities by Structure

Monthly Report

Activity

- Dumpster Room Floor

- Punchlist items

- Seeding complete

Contractors/Firms On-Site This Month's Work Change Directives

Thermodynamics (HVAC)

- Punchlist items

- Startup of existing Digester blowers

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

- Punchlist items

Str. 30 Overhang

Overexcavation

Landscape Edging & Stone

Portzen

Pieper (Electrical)



Completed By: Lisa Twarog

Project Name: Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Project No.: WW-47

Month of: December 2025

Monthly Payment Progress

 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00
Monthly Payment Progress

Project Cost

Project Cost - Retainage

Total Requested by Contractor

Total Paid to Contractor

$22,640,210.13

This Month's Pay w/o Retainage: $122,421

Total Paid: $21,779,689

CO #1 CO #2
CO #3



Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Project Name:

Project No.:

Month of:

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

December 2025

Monthly Progress Pictures

Str. 10

New breakroom

Str. 30

Finished North end



Str. 10

Dumpster Room floor



Page 1 of 1  

                      
 
                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

    
 

RESOLUTION #2026-01 
 

CONFIRMATION OF MAYORAL APPOINTMENT OF Claire Jones as  
KARL JUNGINGER MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD (filling remaining term of M. Schilling April 

2026) 

 
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, Claire Jones has submitted an application for appointment to the Library  Board ; 
 
WHEREAS, Mayor Quimby, has determined that Claire Jones would be the best selection for the 
Board at this time;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin, does 
hereby confirm the appointment of Claire Jones to the Karl Junginger Memorial Library at the 
January 15, 2026 meeting. (to complete the remainder of M. Schilling appointment.) 
 
Passed and adopted: __________  
 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 
 

Signed: _____________________________ 
         Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________ 
 Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/DeputyTreasurer  
 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 1  

                      
 
                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

    
 

RESOLUTION #2026-02 
 

CONFIRMATION OF MAYORAL APPOINTMENT OF Jordyn Kovacs and Glenna McKay 
as Cable Board Members 

 (Kovacs filling remaining term of Abitz 4-2026 and McKay filling vacant term expiring in 2028 ) 

 
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, Jordyn Kovacs and Glenna McKay have submitted applications for appointment to 
the Cable Board ; 
 
WHEREAS, Mayor Quimby, has determined that Kovacs and McKay  would be the best 
selections for the Board at this time;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin, does 
hereby confirm the appointment of Jordyn Kovacs and Glenna McKay to the Cable Board at the 
January 15, 2026 meeting. 
 
Passed and adopted: __________  
 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 
 

Signed: _____________________________ 
         Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________ 
 Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/DeputyTreasurer  
 

 

 

 

 











ZA 8/21/2025
From Van Buren St. to Harrison St.

Quantity Unit Item Unit Cost Item Cost

850          SY 4-Inch Pulverize Asphalt Pavement $6.00 $5,100.00

80            CY Undercutting, including excavation and base course material $65.00 $5,200.00

200          TN 4-Inch Asphalt Overlay $200.00 $40,000.00

150          LF Remove & Replace Curb & Gutter $40.00 $6,000.00

550          SF Remove & Replace 4" Curb Ramps & Sidewalk $15.00 $8,250.00

1              LS Erosion Control $2,500.00 $2,500.00

1              LS Traffic Control $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Total Estimated Construction Cost $72,050.00

↑  N

 

City of Waterloo, WI
Taylor Street - 4-Inch Pulverize & Overlay 

E.
 M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T.

TY
LO

R
ST

.

V
A

N
 B

U
R

EN
 S

T.

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 S

T.



ZA 8/21/2025
From W. Madison St. to Railraod Dead-End

Quantity Unit Item Unit Cost Item Cost

1,400       SY 4-Inch Pulverize Asphalt Pavement $5.00 $7,000.00

140          CY Undercutting, including excavation and base course material $65.00 $9,100.00

350          TN 4-Inch Asphalt Overlay $150.00 $52,500.00

150          LF Remove & Replace Curb & Gutter $40.00 $6,000.00

500          SF Remove & Replace 4" Curb Ramps & Sidewalk $15.00 $7,500.00

1              LS Erosion Control $2,500.00 $2,500.00

1              LS Traffic Control $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Total Estimated Construction Cost $89,600.00

→  N

 

City of Waterloo, WI
Van Buren Street - 4-Inch Pulverize & Overlay 

W
. M

A
D

IS
O

N
 S

T.

TY
LO

R
ST

.

VAN BUREN ST.



January 9, 2026    
 
 
 
Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
City of Waterloo 
163 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594 
 
 
 
Re:  Engineering Services | 2026 Van Buren & Taylor Street Resurfacing 
  
  
                 
Dear Mayor, 
 
Please consider this letter a formal proposal for Kunkel Engineering Group to provide 
professional engineering services for the resurfacing of Van Buren Street and Taylor Street. 
The proposed services include design, construction-related services, and resident 
inspection associated with the project. 
 
It is understood that the scope of work includes milling and resurfacing Van Buren Street 
from W. Madison Street to its terminus, and Taylor Street from Van Buren Street to 
Harrison Street. As part of the milling operations, the existing base course will be evaluated 
and, where necessary, undercut and replaced with new base material. Curb and gutter 
improvements will be completed in areas with drainage deficiencies or where existing 
concrete has failed. Additionally, all ADA ramps will be upgraded to meet current federal 
accessibility standards. 
 
As an alternate to the base scope of services and potential alternate within the construction 
documents, Kunkel Engineering Group also proposes to provide engineering services for 
Anna Street, from N. Monroe Street to Lum Avenue. This work would include full-depth 
milling of the existing asphalt, evaluation and repair of the base course, curb and gutter 
repairs as needed, and resurfacing of the roadway. 
 
For Van Buren Street and Taylor Street, Kunkel Engineering Group proposes to provide 
the services described above to the City of Waterloo for a maximum not-to-exceed fee of 
$22,620.00. This fee includes services through December 2026 to ensure coverage through 
final project completion and is intended to be comprehensive. 
 
Should the City of Waterloo elect to include the alternate for Anna Street, Kunkel 
Engineering Group proposes to provide engineering services for an additional fee of 
$17,930.00. 
 
 
 

107 PARALLEL STREET 
BEAVER DAM, WI 53916 

 
1115 S. MAIN STREET 

WEST BEND, WI 53095 
 

920-356-9447 
FAX 920-356-9454 

KUNKELENGINEERING.COM 



Upon your direction, work efforts will be initiated and completed in accordance with this 
proposal. Should you or the Common Council have any questions regarding this 
transmittal, please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience. We appreciate the 
opportunity to serve the City of Waterloo and look forward to working on this important 
project. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
KUNKEL ENGINEERING GROUP 
 
 
 
Mitchell Leisses 
Office/Project Manager 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Χ____________________________ 
 City of Waterloo, WI     Date

 



From W. Madison St. to Railraod Dead-End ZA 11/10/2025
From Van Buren St. to Harrison St.

Quantity Unit Item Unit Cost Item Cost

2,250       SY 4-Inch Pulverize Asphalt Pavement $5.00 $11,250.00

220          CY Undercutting, including excavation and base course material $65.00 $14,300.00

550          TN 4-Inch Asphalt Overlay $150.00 $82,500.00

300          LF Remove & Replace Curb & Gutter $40.00 $12,000.00

1,050       SF Remove & Replace 4" Curb Ramps & Sidewalk $15.00 $15,750.00

1              LS Erosion Control $5,000.00 $5,000.00

1              LS Traffic Control $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Estimated Construction Cost $150,800.00
Engineering Cost (15%) $22,620.00

Total EstimatedCost $173,420.00

↑  N

City of Waterloo, WI
Van Buren and Taylor Street - 4-Inch Pulverize & Overlay 



ML 1/9/2026
From N. Monroe Street to Jaystone Terrace

Quantity Unit Item Unit Cost Item Cost

1,700       SY 4-Inch Pulverize Asphalt Pavement $5.00 $8,500.00

170          CY Undercutting, including excavation and base course material $65.00 $11,050.00

400          TN 4-Inch Asphalt Overlay $150.00 $60,000.00

120          LF Remove & Replace Curb & Gutter $40.00 $4,800.00

300          SF Remove & Replace 4" Curb Ramps & Sidewalk $15.00 $4,500.00

1              LS Pavement Markings $1,400.00 $1,400.00

1              LS Erosion Control $1,000.00 $1,000.00

1              LS Traffic Control $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Total Estimated Construction Cost $93,750.00

 

From Jaystone Terrace to Lum Ave

Quantity Unit Item Unit Cost Item Cost
1,400       SY 4-Inch Pulverize Asphalt Pavement $5.00 $7,000.00

140          CY Undercutting, including excavation and base course material $65.00 $9,100.00
350          TN 4-Inch Asphalt Overlay $150.00 $52,500.00
120          LF Remove & Replace Curb & Gutter $40.00 $4,800.00
500          SF Remove & Replace 4" Curb Ramps & Sidewalk $15.00 $7,500.00

1              LS Pavement Markings $1,400.00 $1,400.00
1              LS Erosion Control $1,000.00 $1,000.00
1              LS Traffic Control $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Total Estimated Construction Cost $85,800.00

Summary of Anna Street Cost
From N Monroe Street to Jaystone Terrace $93,750.00
From Jaystone Terrace to Lum Ave $85,800.00

Total Construction Cost $179,550.00

City of Waterloo, WI
Anna Street - Full Depth Mill & Overlay

.



Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

- Audit Prep 

MARCH  
        -     Review Appointed Committee Assignments 

- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status)  

 

 

 

 

 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
-     Update Emergency Response Plan 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 

- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 

- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
-  Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
-  2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


	Insert from: "Bills & Report of Cash Dec 25.pdf"
	Sheet1

	Insert from: "City apporvals 010626.pdf"
	2026.1.6 WCD Running Total
	010626 meeting packet
	010626 agenda
	Monthly Commission Meeting
	Tuesday


	010626 meeting packet
	010626 meeting packet
	010626 meeting packet
	Minutes 12022025




	Bank Report 12312025
	Bank Accounts

	CWF DR 15 for City Approval
	List of checks Dec 25
	Sheet1

	Monthly Report - 2025.12 December
	Pay Application #30 revised
	Pay Application #31
	SDW DR 12 for City Approval
	Signed CO #4


